REGULAR MEETING

This public meeting is being held consistent with the amendments to the Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S. § 301 et seq., signed
into law by Gov. Stitt on February 10, 2021. See SB 1031, 202 O.S.L 3, § 3.

Zoom Meeting Link: https://zoom.us/j/92418555517?pwd=T1VChlJOTOIUUOdEYkd3ZFU2R3Vodz09
Meeting ID: 924 1855 5517 Passcode: 311016

Dial in by phone: 346-24-7799 Passcode: 311016

OKLAHOMA COMMISSION ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH OFFICE

CAMERON BUILDING

2915 N. CLASSEN, SUITE 300

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

The following Commissioners will be attending via the Zoom virtual platform: Secretary Justin Brown, Commissioner
Ginarie Harrington, Commissioner Lance Frye, Commissioner Jackie Aaron, Director Melinda Fruendt, Superintendent Joy
Hofmeister, Director Rachel Holt, Commissioner Kalie Kerth, Commissioner Lindsay Laird, District Attorney Angela Marsee,
Commissioner Brenda Myers, Commissioner Brad Wilson, Commissioner Jonathan Hall, Commissioner John Schneider,
Judge Mike Warren, Commissioner Carrie Slatton-Hodges, and Secretary Kevin Corbett

The following OCCY staff may/will be attending via Zoom virtual platform: Annette Wisk Jacobi, Mark James, Jennifer
Hardin, Jimmy Widdifield Jr., Tina Pendergraft, Harold Jergenson, Robert Agnew, Lisa Rhoades, Keith Pirtle, Megan
Lisenbee, Ellen Lohrenz, Elizabeth Kaup, Christina Whatley, Matt Spruill, Brooke Laws, Tameron Session, Raegan Qualls,
Cherra Taylor, Dawn Bender, Adrienne Elder, Daniele Dill, Mary Stockett, Joseph McGrath, and Amanda Jett

The following individuals may/will be attending via Zoom virtual platform: Amanda Everett, Office of the Attorney
General; Latisha Edwards, Office of Management and Enterprise Services; Beth Martin, Oklahoma State Department of
Health; Jill Geiger, Jill Geiger Consulting, LLC; Carmin Tecumseh-Williams, Muscogee Nation; and all who sign up for public
comment

Loss of connectivity: If connection is lost at any time during this meeting, the meeting will be stopped and reconvened
once connection is reestablished. If connection cannot be restored after thirty (30) minutes, the meeting will end and a
special meeting will be scheduled.

Public Comment: Please sign up to speak by contacting Amanda Jett, OCCY Executive Assistant, no later than 8:00
p.m. on Thursday, May 20, 2021 (405-249-8892) or Amanda.Jett@occy.ok.gov if you plan to speak virtually. Those
speaking in person at the meeting must sign up on the public comment sheet prior to the initiation of the meeting.
Please provide your name (and spelling of your name if attending virtually by telephone call), the organization you represent
if applicable, and the subject matter of your remarks. Public comments will be limited to three minutes per person. Should
you wish to provide documents to the Commissioners, please send them to their individuals emails listed on the OCCY
website.

Meeting Etiquette: To provide the best connectivity for all virtual attendees, we ask that only the commissioners use the
video option when attending the meeting. The only exception will be when a presenter or guest attendee is speaking. All
others should join the meeting by audio connection only. Thank you for your cooperation.

www.ok.gov/occy


https://zoom.us/j/92418555517?pwd=T1VCblJ0T0lUU0dEYkd3ZFU2R3Vodz09
mailto:Amanda.Jett@occy.ok.gov

MAY 21, 2021

9:00 a.m.

AGENDA

VI.

VII.

VIII.

XL

XIl.

X1,

Call to Order

Welcome, Introductions, and Determination of Quorum
¢ Introduction of all Commissioners

e Introduction of all OCCY Staff
e Introduction of all guests

Public Comments

Review and Approval of the Minutes from the March 12,
2021 Regular Commission Meeting
Discussion and possible action

Presentation and Approval of the Finance Report

¢ An update regarding the OCCY Budget, Expenses, and
Balances

Discussion and possible action

Enter into Executive Session Pursuant to Title 25 O.S.
§307(B)(1) for the purpose of conducting a performance
review and discussing any other matters, including
compensation, related to the employment of the Executive
Director

Discussion and possible action

Review of personnel matters, including compensation,
relating to the Executive Director
Discussion and possible action

Presentation: Ready Together Oklahoma — An Action Plan
for Supporting Students Through the Pandemic and Beyond
Discussion and possible action

Presentation: An Overview of The Federal Community-
Based Child Abuse Prevention Grant
Discussion and possible action

Update: Issues Related to Oklahoma’s Indian Child Welfare
Act
Discussion and possible action

Introduction and Overview: Comprehensive State Plan for
Services to Children and Youth
Discussion and possible action

Update: OCCY Request Bills and Other Related Legislative
Items
Discussion and possible action

Director’s Report

See Attached Report
Discussion and possible action

Page | 2

Commission Meeting Agenda — May 21, 2021

Chairperson Lindsay Laird

Chairperson Lindsay Laird

Public Guests

Chairperson Lindsay Laird

Ms. Brandy Bahm, Office of
Management and Enterprise Services

Chairperson Lindsay Laird

Chairperson Lindsay Laird

Superintendent Joy Hofmeister,
Oklahoma Department of Education

Beth Martin, Director of the Family
Support and Prevention Service,
Oklahoma State Department of Health

Carmin Tecumseh-Williams, Deputy
Cabinet Secretary of Community and
Human Service, Muscogee Nation

Jill Geiger, Jill Geiger Consulting, LLC

Jennifer Hardin, OCCY Legislative
Liaison

Annette Wisk Jacobi, OCCY Director



XII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

Commission Meeting Agenda — May 21, 2021

New Business
Discussion and possible action

Commissioner Announcements (Report only — no discussion) Chairperson Lindsay Laird
Chairperson Remarks Commissioners
Adjournment Chairperson Lindsay Laird

NEXT MEETING: FRIDAY, JUNE 25, 2021 at 9:00 a.m.

Note: The Board may vote to table an agenda item or change the sequence of the agenda.

Page | 3



2915 N. Classen Blvd. Ste. 300
Oklahoma City, OK 73106

Tel: (405) 606-4900-Fax: (405) 524-0417
Toll Free 1-866-335-9288

COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

Regular Meeting
March 12, 2021
9:00 a.m.

Commissioners present: Justin Brown, Ginarie Harrington, Melinda Fruendt, Rachel Holt, Kalie Kerth,
Lindsay Laird, Carrie Slatton-Hodges, Kevin Corbett, John Schneider, Jackie Aaron, Angela Marsee, Mike
Warren, Jonathan Hall, and Brenda Myers.

Guests present: Amanda Everett, Joe Dorman, Wanda Felty, Michael Huesca, Meryl Levine, Carrie Blumert,
Beth Martin, Dan Cowan, Sherry Fair, Roseann Duplan, Amy Emerson, Maegan Wiss, Betty Hawkins-Emery,
Brianna Bailey, Regina Moon, Brenda Loggins, Enrigue Carrillo, Sid Brown, Sheamekah Williams, and
Brandy Bahm.

Staff present: Annette Wisk Jacobi, Mark James, Cherra Taylor, Rob Agnew, Lisa Rhoades, Elizabeth Kaup,
Ellen Lohrenz, Jimmy Widdifield Jr, Joseph McGrath, Tina Pendergraft, Keith Pirtle, Adrienne Elder, Jennifer
Hardin, and Danielle Dill

Call to Order and Determination of Quorum
— Chairperson Lindsay Laird
Chairperson Laird called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

Welcome and Introductions

— Chairperson Lindsay Laird

Chairperson Laird welcomed everyone to the meeting and welcomed Commissioners Brad Wilson and
Ginarie Harrington to the board. Introductions were given.

Public Comments
Public comment was given by grandmother, Brenda Loggins.

Review and Approval of the Minutes from the December 11, 2020, Commission Meeting

— Chairperson Lindsay Laird

Chairperson Laird asked the Commission to review the minutes and called for a motion. Chairperson Laird
also stated that a staff member’'s name needed to be amended to show the correct spelling.

Commissioner Schneider moved to approve the minutes as amended. Judge Warren seconded the motion.
All members present voted in the affirmative.

Finance Report: An update regarding the OCCY Budget, Expenses, and Balances
— Brandy Bahm
Ms. Bahm provided an overview of the financial report through February 28, 2021.

www.oklahoma.gov/occy



Commission Meeting Minutes — March 12, 2021

Judge Warren moved to approve the financial report. Commissioner Wilson seconded the motion. All
members present voted in the affirmative.

A handout was provided.

Election of Officers: Vice-Chair and Secretary
— Chairperson Lindsay Laird
Chairperson Laird reported that former Commissioner Javier Ramirez, who was elected as vice-chair during
the December 2020 Commission meeting, was not reappointed to the Commission. A nomination committee
was created, consisting of Chairperson Laird, Commissioner Holt, and Commissioner Fruendt. The
committee nominated Commissioner Schneider as vice-chair and Dr. Kerth as secretary. No other
nominations were made from the floor.

Commissioner Fruendt moved to accept Commissioner Schneider for the position of Vice Chair. District
Attorney Marsee seconded the motion. All members present voted in the affirmative.

Commissioner Fruendt moved to accept Dr. Kerth for the position of Secretary. Commissioner Harrington
seconded the motion. All members present voted in the affirmative except Dr. Kerth who abstained.

Commission Sub-Committee Structure and Meeting Dates: Personnel, Finance, Legislative, and
Planning and Coordination

— Chairperson Lindsay Laird

The Commission has four sub-committees: personnel, finance, legislative, and Planning and Coordination.
Commissioners were encouraged to participate in at least one of the sub-committees. Details of the sub-
committees were provided in the Commissioners’ meeting packets and other information will be sent via
email.

Presentation: OCCY Parent Partnership Board: Overview and Update Regarding this Statutorily
Created Board

— Adrienne Elder, Meryl Levine, Michael Huesca, and Betty Hawkins-Emery

Adrienne Elder, coordinator for OCCY’s Parent Partnership Board; Meryl Levine, senior associate for the
Children’s Trust Fund Alliance; Michael Huesca, Alliance parent consultant; and Betty Hawkins-Emery,
Parent Partnership Board Planning Committee member, gave a presentation on the progress of launching
OCCY’s Parent Partnership Board. The presentation included definitions of parent partnership, the benefits
of the Parent Partnership Board, and next steps for cross-sector collaboration and education.

A handout was provided.

Legislative Updates
— Jennifer Hardin

Jennifer Hardin, Legislative Liaison for OCCY, provided an update regarding the legislative bills for the 2021
Legislative Session. The bills that did not move forward are Senate Bill (SB) 537, and House Bill (HB) 2742.

Page | 2



Commission Meeting Minutes — March 12, 2021

The bills that moved forward to the next phase are HB 2311, HB 2312, HB 2313, HB 2317, SB 987, and SB
339.

Handouts were provided.

Secretary Justin Brown arrived at 10:13am.

OCCY Infrastructure Work: Mission and Vision Statements, Logic Models, Database Development,
and Oklahoma Employee Engagement Survey

— Annette Wisk Jacobi, Executive Director

Director Jacobi shared the results of OCCY’s 2020 Oklahoma State Employee Engagement Survey. She
reported that OCCY will be updating the Mission and Vision statements, create logic models for each division
within the agency, and process mapping.

A handout was provided.

Director’s Report

— Annette Wisk Jacobi, Executive Director
Director Jacobi gave highlights of what occurred during both the House and Senate Budget hearings as well
as the partnership with the Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OMES) to create a new database
system for OCCY. She also highlighted the issues that occurred with detained youth during the previous
snow storm and the solutions that followed.

A handout was provided.

New Business
— Chairperson Lindsay Laird
There was no new business

Commissioner Announcements
—All
There were no announcements

Chairman Remarks
— Chairperson Lindsay Laird
Chairperson Laird stated that Director Jacobi’'s performance review will be held during executive session at
the May 2021 Commission Meeting. The personnel sub-committee will send a survey to current and previous
commissioners to gather input.

Chairperson Laird stated that the Parent Partnership Board a step towards creating equality in child serving
systems and encouraged the commissioners to continue the work.

A special thanks to former Commissioners Lee Roland, Javier Ramirez, Angela Donley, and Sheryl Marsilles
for their service to OCCY.

Page | 3



Commission Meeting Minutes — March 12, 2021

Adjournment
— Chairperson Lindsay Laird

Judge Warren motioned to adjourn the Commission meeting. District Attorney Marsee seconded the motion.
The Commission meeting adjourned at 10:37 a.m.

Future Meeting Dates
May 21, 2021
June 25, 2021

September 17, 2021
November 19, 2021

Page | 4



Comm on Children and Youth
Busi ness Unit - 12700 - Sub- Mj or
FY-2021 Operating Budget Conparison Summary by Business Unit/Account

OCPGL341
11- MAY- 2021
03: 31: 20. 000000_PM

as of April 30, 2021
12700 - Comm on Children and Youth
Departnment: 0100002 - 8800001
Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD

Account Description Budget Budget Expenses Encunbr ance Encunbr ance Enc, Pre- Enc Vari ance Vari ance % %
511 Sal ary Expense 1, 390, 524 1,158,770 1,078, 007. 84 0. 00 0. 00 1,078, 007. 84 312,516. 16 80, 761. 96 77.53 93. 03
512 | nsur. PremH th-Life, etc 321, 866 268, 221 208, 932. 12 0. 00 0. 00 208, 932. 12 112, 933. 88 59, 289. 18 64. 91 77.90
513 FI CA-Retirement Contributions 342, 323 285, 269 252, 994. 55 0. 00 0. 00 252, 994. 55 89, 328. 45 32,273.95 73.91 88. 69
515 Pr of essi onal Servi ces 1,812,171 1,510, 140 177, 365. 65 245, 097. 01 18, 490. 00 440, 952. 66 1,371,217.90 1, 069, 187. 74 24. 33 29. 20
519 Inter/Intra Agy Pnt-Pers Svcs 10, 100 8,417 1,924.70 595. 30 0. 00 2,520.00 7,580. 00 5, 896. 50 24.95 29. 94
521 Travel - Rei nbursenents 66, 523 55, 435 1, 026. 16 0. 00 0. 00 1, 026. 16 65, 496. 84 54, 408. 54 1.54 1.85
522 Travel - Agency Direct Pms 111, 753 93, 127 1,631.18 5,492.00 0. 00 7,123.18 104, 629. 82 86, 003. 92 6. 37 7.65
531 M sc. Adm nistrative Expenses 43, 299 36, 082 45, 858. 74 14, 487. 21 1,011.00 61, 356. 95 -18, 057. 95 -25,274.85 141.71 170.05
532 Rent Expense 204, 892 170, 743 90, 085. 08 14, 152. 49 0. 00 104, 237. 57 100, 654. 43 66, 505. 53 50. 87 61. 05
533 Mai nt enance & Repair Expense 5, 700 4,750 1,597.24 6,571. 89 0.00 8, 169. 13 -2,469. 13 -3,419.13 143.32 171.98
534 Speci al i zed Sup & Mat. Expense 3,150 2,625 217. 98 1, 668. 95 0. 00 1, 886. 93 1, 263. 07 737. 87 59. 90 71. 89
535 Production, Safety, Security Exp 0 0 390. 00 0. 00 0. 00 390. 00 - 390. 00 - 390. 00 ~ ~
536 CGeneral Operating Expenses 8,100 6, 750 6, 083. 12 1, 804. 23 0. 00 7,887.35 212. 65 -1,137.55 97.37 116.85
541 O fice Furniture & Equi prent 78,222 65, 185 64, 857. 19 180. 00 0. 00 65, 037. 19 13,184.81 147. 61 83. 14 99. 77
542 Li brary Equi pnent - Resour ces 0 0 753. 49 0. 00 0. 00 753. 49 -753. 49 -753. 49 ~ ~
545 Land, ROW Cl P, Pass Thru Assets 4,000 3,333 3,646. 11 0. 00 0. 00 3,646. 11 353. 89 -312.81 91.15 109. 38
552 Schol ar., Tuition, I ncentive Pnt 0 0 91. 20 0.00 0.00 91. 20 -91. 20 -91. 20 ~ ~
554 Program Rei nmb, Liti gation Costs 1,026, 600 855, 500 712, 814. 64 54, 565. 62 0. 00 767, 380. 26 259, 219. 74 88,119. 64 74.75 89.70
555 Pnmt s-Local CGov't,Non-Profits 0 0 207. 00 0. 00 0. 00 207. 00 -207.00 -207.00 ~ ~
561 Loans, Taxes, O her Di sbursemmts 0 0 450. 00 0. 00 0. 00 450. 00 -450. 00 -450. 00 ~ ~
601 AFP Encunbr ances 0 0 0. 00 8,372.85 0. 00 8,372.85 -8,372.85 -8,372.85 ~ ~

Total s 5,429, 223 4,524, 346 2,648, 933. 99 352, 987. 55 19, 501. 00 3,021, 422. 54 2,407, 800. 02 1,502, 923. 56 55. 65 66. 78

Annual YTD Pre- Total Exp, Annual YTD Annual YTD

Cl ass Fundi ng Budget Budget Expenses Encunbr ance Encunbr ance Enc, Pre- Enc Vari ance Vari ance % %
19011 Carryover 940, 142 783, 451 940, 141. 56 0. 00 0. 00 940, 141. 56 0. 00 -156,690.86 100.00 120.00
19101 Duties 2,295,414 1,912,842 1, 001, 445. 29 221, 544. 90 19, 501. 00 1,242,491. 19 1, 052, 922. 81 670, 350. 81 54.13 64. 96
20000 kla. Comm On Children & Youth 1,254,357 1, 045, 295 2,091. 35 85, 651. 22 0. 00 87,742.57 1,166, 614. 43 957, 552. 53 7. 00 8. 39
21000 CAMTIA Revol vi ng Fund 939, 310 782, 758 705, 255. 79 45, 791. 43 0. 00 751, 047. 22 188, 262. 78 31,711.08 79. 96 95. 95

Total s 5,429, 223 4,524, 346 2,648, 933. 99 352, 987. 55 19, 501. 00 3,021, 422. 54 2,407, 800. 02 1,502, 923. 56 55. 65 66. 78

page 1 of 1



State of Oklahoma

Allotment Budget and Available Cash 5/3/2021
AsOf April 30,2021 09:28:39 AM
Page 1
Business
Unit cl Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
12700
190 0.00
19001 01 20 1,360,235.44 .00 .00 56,211.29 1,304,024.15 .00
19001 88 20 90,679.00 .00 .00 23,847.59 66,831.41 .00
19011 01 21 877,141.56 .00 .00 877,141.56 .00 .00
19011 88 21 63,000.00 .00 .00 63,000.00 .00 .00
2,391,056.00 1,020,200.44 1,370,855.56
191 911,404.71
19101 01 21 2,202,423.00 19,270.00 198,009.59 948,577.09 .00 1,036,566.32
19101 88 21 92,991.00 231.00 23,535.31 52,868.20 .00 16,356.49
2,295,414.00 19,501.00 221,544.90 1,001,445.29 1,052,922.81
199 0.00
19901 01 19 1,207,867.00 .00 .00 .27 1,207,866.73 .00
19911 01 20 470,377.00 .00 .00 .00 470,377.00 .00
1,678,244.00 27 1,678,243.73
200 866,412.51
20000 01 19 450,245.00 .00 .00 499.73 404,675.07 45,070.20
20000 01 20 396,428.00 .00 144,720.08 4,352.26 120,330.95 127,024.71
20000 01 21 1,019,357.00 .00 27,256.22 2,091.20 .00 990,009.58
20000 88 19 68,840.00 .00 .00 .00 68,839.76 .24
20000 88 20 235,000.00 .00 3,174.47 (11,470.69) 11,942.54 231,353.68
20000 88 21 235,000.00 .00 58,395.00 .15 .00 176,604.85
2,404,870.00 233,545.77 (4,527.35) 605,788.32 1,570,063.26

Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Query Title: OCP_GL0056 BUDGET_BAL Page 1



State of Oklahoma

Allotment Budget and Available Cash 5/3/2021
AsOf April 30,2021 09:28:39 AM
Page 2
Business
Unit cl Dept Bud Ref Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
12700
210 477,853.90
21000 01 19 1,501,500.00 .00 .00 .00 1,266,299.96 235,200.04
21000 01 20 1,500,000.00 .00 45,505.03 27,619.55 1,051,625.68 375,249.74
21000 01 21 935,310.00 .00 45,425.55 701,621.67 .00 188,262.78
21000 88 21 4,000.00 .00 365.88 3,634.12 .00 .00
3,940,810.00 91,296.46 732,875.34 2,317,925.64 798,712.56
Business Unit Totals 12,710,394.00 19,501.00 546,387.13 2,749,993.99 5,972,813.25 3,421,698.63 2,255,671.12
Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Query Title: OCP_GL0056 BUDGET_BAL Page 2



Business
Unit Class Dept Bud Ref

State of Oklahoma

Grand Totals

Report Name: OCGL0056.RPT
Query Title: OCP_GL0056 BUDGET_BAL

Allotment Budget and Available Cash 5/3/2021
AsOf April 30,2021 09:28:39 AM
Page 3
Allocations Pre Encumbered Encumbered Current Yr Exp Prior Yr Exp Allotment Budget Available Cash
12,710,394.00 19,501.00 546,387.13 2,749,993.99 5,972,813.25 3,421,698.63 2,255,671.12
Page 3



State of Oklahoma 5/3/2021
Summary of Receipts and Disbursements 9:29:09 AM
From Business Unit 12700 To Business Unit 12700 Page 1
For the Month of April, 2021
BUSINESSUNIT 12700
CLASS 190
Transfers Out Balance Or
Changein Changein Net Payroll Debit Changes In
Revenue Expenditures Liabilities Receivables Withholdings Transfersin 621000,621150, Investment Ending
Acctg (Credit) Debit (Credit) Debit (Incr) Decr Incr (Decr) (Credit) Debit (Credit) 631200, and (Credit) Debit Cash
Period AXXXXX 5XXXXX 2XXXXX IXXXXX 633XXX 631100 and 631150 499600 632100 Baance
0-Beg (5,469.58) 0.00 0.00 1,026,380.02
1-Jul 0.00 27,873.90 5,469.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 993,036.54
2-Aug 0.00 4,958.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 988,077.93
3-Sep 0.00 8,261.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 979,816.72
4-Oct 0.00 33,007.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 946,809.44
5-Nov 0.00 6,667.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 940,141.56
6-Dec 0.00 940,141.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7-Jan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8-Feb 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9-Mar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-Apr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11-May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12-Jun 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ggl;ln;n 0.00 1,020,910.44 5,469.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Ledger Balance: 0.00 0.00
Class/Fund Balances: 0.00 0.00
Current Ledger Balance-Liabilities: 0.00
*Budgeted Cash Balance: 0.00

Report Name: OCGL 0059

Query Title: OCP_GL 0059

* Should agree with Cash Balance from Allotment Budget and Cash Balance (ABC) report.

Page 1



State of Oklahoma 5/3/2021
Summary of Receipts and Disbursements 9:29:09 AM
From Business Unit 12700 To Business Unit 12700 Page 2
For the Month of April, 2021
BUSINESSUNIT 12700
CLASS 191
Transfers Out Balance Or
Changein Changein Net Payroll Debit Changes In
Revenue Expenditures Liabilities Receivables Withholdings Transfersin 621000,621150, Investment Ending
Acctg (Credit) Debit (Credit) Debit (Incr) Decr Incr (Decr) (Credit) Debit (Credit) 631200, and (Credit) Debit Cash
Period AXXXXX 5XXXXX 2XXXXX IXXXXX 633XXX 631100 and 631150 499600 632100 Baance
0-Beg 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.00
1-dul 0.00 140,853.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 (191,285.00) 0.00 0.00 50,431.69
2-Aug 0.00 160,402.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 (191,285.00) 0.00 0.00 81,313.85
3-Sep 0.00 160,116.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 (191,285.00) 0.00 0.00 112,482.38
4-Oct 0.00 160,107.93 (527.26) 0.00 0.00 (191,285.00) 0.00 0.00 144,186.71
5-Nov 0.00 192,553.67 (8,555.83) 0.00 0.00 (191,285.00) 0.00 0.00 151,473.87
6-Dec 0.00 (703,458.24) 601.81 0.00 0.00 (191,285.00) 0.00 0.00 1,045,615.30
7-Jan 0.00 195,190.82 1,286.14 0.00 0.00 (191,285.00) 0.00 0.00 1,040,423.34
8-Feb 0.00 176,975.13 6,516.68 0.00 0.00 (191,285.00) 0.00 0.00 1,048,216.53
9-Mar 0.00 305,398.20 (1,855.55) 0.00 0.00 (191,285.00) 0.00 0.00 935,958.88
10-Apr 0.00 213,305.16 (10,694.72) 0.00 0.00 (191,285.00) 0.00 0.00 924,633.44
11-May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 924,633.44
12-Jun 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 924,633.44
1‘}8{;’2” 0.00 1,001,445.29 (13,228.73) 0.00 0.00 (1,912,850.00) 0.00
Current Ledger Balance: (13,228.73) 0.00
ClassFund Balances: 0.00 924,633.44
Current Ledger Balance-Liabilities: (13,228.73)
*Budgeted Cash Balance: 911,404.71

Report Name: OCGL 0059

Query Title: OCP_GL 0059

* Should agree with Cash Balance from Allotment Budget and Cash Balance (ABC) report.

Page 2



State of Oklahoma 5/3/2021
Summary of Receipts and Disbursements 9:29:09 AM

From Business Unit 12700 To Business Unit 12700 Page 3
For the Month of April, 2021

BUSINESSUNIT 12700

CLASS 199
Transfers Out Balance Or
Changein Changein Net Payroll Debit Changes In
Revenue Expenditures Liabilities Receivables Withholdings Transfersin 621000,621150, Investment Ending
Acctg (Credit) Debit (Credit) Debit (Incr) Decr Incr (Decr) (Credit) Debit (Credit) 631200, and (Credit) Debit Cash
Period AXXXXX 5XXXXX 2XXXXX IXXXXX 633XXX 631100 and 631150 499600 632100 Baance
0-Beg 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.27
1-dul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.27
2-Aug 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.27
3-Sep 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.27
4-Oct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.27
5-Nov 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.27
6-Dec 0.00 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7-Jan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8-Feb 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9-Mar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-Apr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11-May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12-Jun 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1‘}8{;"3“_” 0.00 0.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Ledger Balance: 0.00 0.00
Class/Fund Balances: 0.00 0.00
Current Ledger Balance-Liabilities: 0.00
*Budgeted Cash Balance: 0.00

* Should agree with Cash Balance from Allotment Budget and Cash Balance (ABC) report.

Report Name: OCGL 0059

Query Title: OCP_GL 0059 Page 3



State of Oklahoma 5/3/2021
Summary of Receipts and Disbursements 9:29:09 AM
From Business Unit 12700 To Business Unit 12700 Page 4
For the Month of April, 2021
BUSINESSUNIT 12700
CLASS 200
Transfers Out Balance Or
Changein Changein Net Payroll Debit Changes In
Revenue Expenditures Liabilities Receivables Withholdings TransfersIn 621000,621150, Investment Ending
Acctg (Credit) Debit (Credit) Debit (Incr) Decr Incr (Decr) (Credit) Debit (Credit) 631200, and (Credit) Debit Cash
Period AXXXXX BXXXXX 2XXXXX IXXXXX 633XXX 631100 and 631150 499600 632100 Balance
0-Beg 0.00 0.00 0.00 676,540.92
1-Jul (100.00) 20,085.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,559.35) 0.00 0.00 658,114.44
2-Aug 0.00 7,849.41 (2,000.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,507.73) 0.00 0.00 653,772.76
3-Sep (546.15) 9,119.28 1,612.70 0.00 0.00 33.42 0.00 0.00 643,553.51
4-Oct 0.00 (14,966.10) 219.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 658,299.96
5-Nov (118,070.55) 12,844.41 (9,425.53) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 772,951.63
6-Dec 0.00 13,670.22 9,093.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 750,188.23
7-Jan (56,514.88) 2,981.66 (1,154.11) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 804,875.56
8-Feb 0.00 35,148.92 (743.23) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 770,469.87
9-Mar (8,765.84) (94,020.40) 979.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 872,276.42
10-Apr (1,614.74) 6,061.00 1,417.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 866,412.51
<T30l;|mn (185,612.16) (1,225.77) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,033.66) 0.00
otals:
Current Ledger Balance: 0.00 0.00
ClassFund Balances: 0.00 866,412.51
Current Ledger Balance-Liabilities: 0.00
*Budgeted Cash Balance: 866,412.51

Report Name: OCGL 0059

Query Title: OCP_GL 0059

*Should agree with Cash Balance from Allotment Budget and Cash Balance (ABC) report.

Page 4



State of Oklahoma 5/3/2021
Summary of Receipts and Disbursements 9:29:09 AM
From Business Unit 12700 To Business Unit 12700 Page 5
For the Month of April, 2021
BUSINESSUNIT 12700
CLASS 210
Transfers Out Balance Or
Changein Changein Net Payroll Debit Changes In
Revenue Expenditures Liabilities Receivables Withholdings TransfersIn 621000,621150, Investment Ending
Acctg (Credit) Debit (Credit) Debit (Incr) Decr Incr (Decr) (Credit) Debit (Credit) 631200, and (Credit) Debit Cash
Period AXXXXX BXXXXX 2XXXXX IXXXXX 633XXX 631100 and 631150 499600 632100 Balance
0-Beg 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,584.53
1-dul 0.00 24,999.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,585.26
2-Aug 0.00 2,752.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 122,832.42
3-Sep 0.00 705.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 122,127.20
4-Oct 0.00 540.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 121,587.06
5-Nov 0.00 8,510.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 113,076.91
6-Dec 0.00 602.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 112,474.53
7-Jan (713,690.77) 636,898.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 189,266.78
8-Feb 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 189,266.78
9-Mar (255,192.01) 19,288.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 425,169.85
10-Apr (91,261.93) 38,577.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 477,853.90
<T30l;|mn (1,060,144.71) 732,875.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
otals:
Current Ledger Balance: 0.00 0.00
ClassFund Balances: 0.00 477,853.90
Current Ledger Balance-Liabilities: 0.00
*Budgeted Cash Balance: 477,853.90

Report Name: OCGL 0059

Query Title: OCP_GL 0059

*Should agree with Cash Balance from Allotment Budget and Cash Balance (ABC) report.

Page 5



State of Oklahoma 5/3/2021
Summary of Receipts and Disbursements 9:29:09 AM

From Business Unit 12700 To Business Unit 12700 Page 6
For the Month of April, 2021

BUSINESSUNIT 12700

CLASS 994
Transfers Out Balance Or
Changein Changein Net Payroll Debit Changes In
Revenue Expenditures Liabilities Receivables Withholdings Transfersin 621000,621150, Investment Ending
Acctg (Credit) Debit (Credit) Debit (Incr) Decr Incr (Decr) (Credit) Debit (Credit) 631200, and (Credit) Debit Cash
Period AXXXXX 5XXXXX 2XXXXX IXXXXX 633XXX 631100 and 631150 499600 632100 Baance
0-Beg 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.00
1-dul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (200.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
2-Aug 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
3-Sep 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
4-Oct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
5-Nov 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
6-Dec 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
7-Jan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
8-Feb 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00)
9-Mar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00)
10-Apr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00)
11-May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00)
12-Jun 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00)
1‘}8{;"3“_” 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Ledger Balance: 0.00 0.00
Class/Fund Balances: 0.00 (0.00)
Current Ledger Balance-Liabilities: 0.00
*Budgeted Cash Balance: (0.00)

* Should agree with Cash Balance from Allotment Budget and Cash Balance (ABC) report.

Report Name: OCGL 0059

Query Title: OCP_GL 0059 Page 6



State of Oklahoma 5/3/2021
Summary of Receipts and Disbursements 9:29:09 AM

From Business Unit 12700 To Business Unit 12700 Page 7
For the Month of April, 2021

Report Name: OCGL 0059

Query Title: OCP_GL 0059 Page 7



State of Oklahoma 5/3/2021
Summary of Receipts and Disbursements 9:29:09 AM
From Business Unit 12700 To Business Unit 12700 Page 8
For the Month of April, 2021
BUSINESSUNIT 12700
CLASS 79901
Transfers Out Balance Or
Changein Changein Net Payroll Debit ChangesIn
Revenue Expenditures Liabilities Receivables Withholdings Transfersin 621000,621150, Investment Ending
Acctg (Credit) Debit (Credit) Debit (Incr) Decr Incr (Decr) (Credit) Debit (Credit) 631200, and (Credit) Debit Cash
Period AXXXXX BXXXXX IXXXXX TIXXXXX 633XXX 631100 and 631150 499600 632100 Balance
0-Beg 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
1-dul 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-Aug (546.15) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 546.15
3-Sep 546.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-Oct (118,070.55) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 118,070.55
5-Nov 118,070.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-Dec (18,952.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,952.00
7-Jan 18,952.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8-Feb (239,689.81) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 239,689.81
9-Mar 146,813.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 92,876.67
10-Apr 92,876.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11-May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12-Jun 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Column 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totds:
Current Ledger Balance: 0.00 0.00
Class/Fund Balances: 0.00 0.00
Current Ledger Balance-Liabilities: 0.00
*Budgeted Cash Balance: 0.00

Report Name: OCGL 0059

Query Title: OCP_GL 0059

*Should agree with Cash Balance from Allotment Budget and Cash Balance (ABC) report.

Page 8



State of Oklahoma

5/3/2021

Summary of Receipts and Disbursements 9:29:09 AM
From Business Unit 12700 To Business Unit 12700 Page 9
For the Month of April, 2021
BUSINESSUNIT 12700
CLASS
Transfers Out Balance Or
Changein Changein Net Payroll Debit ChangesIn
Revenue Expenditures Liabilities Receivables Withholdings Transfersin 621000,621150, Investment Ending
Acctg (Credit) Debit (Credit) Debit (Incr) Decr Incr (Decr) (Credit) Debit (Credit) 631200, and (Credit) Dehit Cash
Period AXXXXX BXXXXX 2XXXXX IXXXXX 633XXX 631100 and 631150 499600 632100 Balance
ﬂ;mn (1,245,656.87) 2,754,005.57 (7,759.15) 0.00 0.00 (1,915,883.66) 0.00
otals:
Prior Year AP BU Balance: (5,469.58) 0.00
Current AP Business Unit Balance: (13,228.73) 0.00
Business Unit Balances: 0.00 2,268,899.85
Report Name: OCGL 0059
Page 9

Query Title: OCP_GL 0059



Oklahoma State Department of Education

READY
TOGETHER
OKLAHOMA

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

An Action Plan for Supporting Students
Through the Pandemic & Beyond

o\
»“A OKLAHOMA
April 2021 ?ﬂ(‘ Education
[\




A MESSAGE FROM THE STATE SUPERINTENDENT

After more than a year of a global pandemic, education stakeholders —and
that includes all of us — must be “Ready Together” to help our students
rebound stronger than ever.

Oklahoma has secured federal relief dollars to support students through fall
2024. With these historic funds come exciting opportunities to re-imagine
public education while heeding research and evidence to ensure the best
return on our investments and the highest outcomes for students.

How can we re-envision summer to jump-start next school year, offering

enrichment opportunities in reading, math and other core subjects? How can we provide social
and emotional supports after more than a year of turmoil? How will we engage our families and
community organizations to help ensure every student receives a well-rounded education?

Our comprehensive plan will help answer these questions. Ready Together Oklahoma: An Action
Plan for Supporting Students Through the Pandemic and Beyond will provide a growing portfolio
of resources, tools and initiatives reflecting all phases of public education and its stakeholders.
We know local districts and communities best understand their own needs; our plan will support
them with guidance and initiatives to fill in the gaps.

The most effective planning adjusts as new information becomes available. Ready Together Oklahoma
will be updated on an ongoing basis to stay abreast of new information and as needed in response to
the identified needs of students and families. Working together, we can create a shining example of the
Oklahoma Standard — ready schools and ready students in a ready state.

Sincerely, .

oy Hofmeister, State Superintendent of Public Education

READY TOGETHER OKLAHOMA | EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | 2



INTRODUCTION

As we plan for instruction beyond the pandemic, collaboration is more critical than ever. Ready
Together Oklahoma: An Action Plan for Supporting Students Through the Pandemic and Beyond
represents an ongoing community-wide commitment to the importance of strategic investment
in a high-quality, equitable public education in support of the whole child.

Suggestions and feedback are welcome via email at ReadyTogetherOK@sde.ok.gov. Let's get started!

SUMMER AND BEYOND

Any discussion of pandemic-related concerns must begin with swiftly addressing unfinished
learning and determining ways to jump-start the 2021-22 school year. This work is underway in
many districts, with local investments in summer school and other extended and accelerated
learning opportunities.

Summer 2021 will be unlike any other. Oklahoma families
are strongly encouraged to contact their local districts
and trusted community organizations like Boys and Girls
Clubs, the YMCA, tribal nations, faith-based organizations
and other community partners to learn more about their
summer offerings. Programming will vary around the
state, from targeted academic enrichment to camps
focused on fine arts, STEM, physical activity and more.

“One thing about championship
teams is they’re resilient. No
matter what is thrown at them,

no matter how deep the hole,
they find a way to bounce back
and overcome adversity.”

— Nick Saban

But we must also look beyond the summer. Sustained
collaboration will help ensure that state and local investments of federal coronavirus relief dollars
position Oklahoma schools and students for lasting success.

READY TOGETHER OKLAHOMA | EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | 3


https://readytogether.sde.ok.gov
https://readytogether.sde.ok.gov
mailto:ReadyTogetherOK%40sde.ok.gov?subject=

THE PLAN

Ready Together Oklahoma is built on a commitment to doing what's best for all Oklahoma
schoolchildren in the short and long term. All resources will be organized within five sections:
Student Learning and Success, Prioritizing Health and Well-Being, Ensuring Equity for All,
Supporting Teachers and Leaders and Embracing Families and Communities.

The plan’s web page serves as a hub for two

categories of resources designed to support “Strength does not come from

schools and communities as they determine the physical capacity. It comes from an
most effective uses of federal relief funds. First is indomitable will.”

evidence-based, curated guidance documents - Gandhi

with links to established research for educators to

consider as they implement programs that meet the needs of their communities, determine the
most effective uses of local relief funds and engage families and other stakeholders in supporting
student learning and well-being.

Guidance documents will be published in three phases:

= Now through end of the school year — Focusing on summer programming to recover unfinished
learning in core subjects like math and reading, provide social-emotional supports and jump-start
the 2021-22 school year

= June and July 2021 - Focusing on academic and social-emotional supports for a successful start to

next school year

= Aug. 2021 and continuing as needs are identified — Focusing on academic and social-emotional

supports during the 2021-22 school year and beyond

READY TOGETHER OKLAHOMA | EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | 4



The following guidance documents are available now:

m How can social and emotional learning and mental health supports be incorporated into

summer learning?

m How can schools plan for effective summer learning experiences?

m How can schools and commmunities partner to provide summer learning experiences?

m How can accelerated learning models support students with unfinished learning?

m How can school and community partnerships support the mental health needs of students?

m How can summer enrichment experiences support student learning, well-being and success?

A number of guidance documents will be published in the coming weeks. Among these are:

How can schools support students with unfinished learning in mathematics?

How can schools support students with gaps in foundational reading skills?

How can student learning be supported at home during the summer?

How can schools support English learners?

How can a positive school climate and culture support the mental health needs of students?

READY TOGETHER OKLAHOMA | EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | 5



https://readytogether.sde.ok.gov/document/
https://readytogether.sde.ok.gov/document/
https://readytogether.sde.ok.gov/document/73
https://readytogether.sde.ok.gov/document/72
https://readytogether.sde.ok.gov/document/58
https://readytogether.sde.ok.gov/document/59
https://readytogether.sde.ok.gov/document/75

The second component of Ready Together Oklahoma is a portfolio of initiatives funded by the
Oklahoma State Department of Education (OSDE), using dollars from the federal American
Rescue Plan, to ensure students have academic and social-emotional supports to provide
foundations for student success.

The first of these initiatives is expected before the end of the school year. Additional initiatives will
be released in the coming months.

Oklahomans remain steadfast in their commmitment to every student’s right to a strong, well-
rounded public education. The Ready Together Oklahoma plan provides a roadmap for how to
leverage pandemic relief resources in ways that benefit students and their futures.

Now more than ever, we are stronger together.

< A

i“"» OKLAHOMA
‘ [ ]

v‘a‘ Education

READY TOGETHER OKLAHOMA | EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | 6




WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic has impacted Oklahoma children in unprecedented ways,
creating social-emotional and academic stresses resulting from disruptions to learning
environments; and

WHEREAS, these stressors have resulted in significant challenges to children’s learning, social-
emotional well-being and sense of normalcy; and

WHEREAS, research indicates that the impact of the pandemic has been most acute on
historically underserved children and families, of which there are hundreds of thousands in the
state of Oklahoma; and

WHEREAS, the Oklahoma State Department of Education (OSDE) has taken a “safety first”
approach to responding to the pandemic challenges facing students and schools, first by
releasing its Return to Learn: A Framework for Reopening School plan in spring 2020; and

WHEREAS, in May 2021, as the pandemic’s impact is waning in Oklahoma, the OSDE launched
Ready Together Oklahoma: An Action Plan for Supporting Students Through the Pandemic and
Beyond, which will include leveraging federal relief funds on initiatives to bolster accelerated
learning, strengthen instruction and address the many social and emotional issues fueled by
more than a year of the pandemic; and

WHEREAS, the OSDE will continue to meet the needs of students, families and schools as they
expand the resources and initiatives in the Ready Together Oklahoma plan over time;

Now therefore let it be resolved that the Oklahoma Commission on Children and Youth lends its
full support to the Oklahoma State Department of Education’s pandemic recovery initiative,
Ready Together Oklahoma: An Action Plan for Supporting Students Through the Pandemic and
Beyond.



May 21, 2021

American Rescue
Plan Act of 2021

Beth Martin
OSDH Family Support & Prevention Service



ARPA Supplemental Awards

Community Based Child Abuse Prevention Grant (CBCAP) Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant

: (MIECHV)
» To support community-based efforts to develop, operate,
expand, enhance, and coordinate initiatives, programs, and » The purpose of this program is to support the delivery of
activities to prevent child abuse and neglect and to support coordinated and comprehensive high-quality and voluntary
the coordination of resources and activities to better early childhood home visiting services to eligible families.

strengthen and support families to reduce the likelihood of
child abuse and neglect
» Strengthen and improve the programs and activities carried
out under Title V of the Social Security Act;
» To foster understanding, appreciation, and knowledge of
diverse populations in order to effectively prevent and treat

child abuse and neglect. * Improve coordination of services within at-risk communities;
» Authorized by Title Il of the Child Abuse Prevention and  |dentify and provide comprehensive services to improve
Treatment Act (CAPTA) outcomes for eligible families living in at-risk communities.

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021






FFY 2021 Appropriations

Regular Appropriation

» Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 (12/27/2020) made
available $60,660,00 for the CBCAP program.

« Oklahoma’s award is $503,100 (base amount). Period of
Availability is 10/1/2020 to 9/30/2023.

» This represents 70% of our total award and is allotted
proportionately among states based on the number of
children under age 18 residing in each state.

+ 30% of the total allotment is based on leveraging of non-
federal funds (private, state, or other non-federal funds)
identified by the awarded agency.

« OSDH leverages state, millage and fee supported programs
such as home visiting programs including Children First
and Parents-As-Teachers; Child Guidance, Heirloom Birth
Certificates.

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021

ARPA Supplemental Award

ARPA provides $250 million in supplemental funding for
CBCAP.

One percent is set aside for Indian Tribes and Tribal
organizations and migrant programs; and continued funding
for program support including funding for the National
Center for CBCAP.

Oklahoma’s supplemental award is $3,176,094. Period of
Availability is 10/1/2020 to 9/30/2025.

ARPA provides that 100% of the supplemental funds
awarded by formula to state lead agencies for the CBCAP
program will be allotted proportionately based on the
number of children under age 18 residing in each states.

Grants will be awarded to existing CBCAP grantees.

No separate application is required to receive funding.



CBCAP Program Use of Funds

Developing, operating, expanding, and enhancing community-
based, and prevention focused programs and activities
designed to strengthen and support families to prevent child
abuse and neglect that are accessible, effective, and culturally
appropriate, and build upon existing strengths that:

« Offer assistance to families;

» Provide early, comprehensive support for parents;

* Promote the development of parenting skills;

* Increase family stability;

* Improve family access to resources in communities;

» Support needs of families with children with disabilities;

* Involving parents in program planning and implementation;

* Provide referrals to early health & development services.

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021



CBCAP Program Use of Funds

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021

Fostering the development of a continuum of preventive
services for children and families, including unaccompanied
homeless youth, through state and community-based

collaborations and partnerships, both public and private.



CBCAP Program Use of Funds

Financing the start-up, maintenance,
expansion, or redesign of specific family
resource and support program community-
based child abuse and neglect prevention
program services. ldentified as an unmet
need, and integrated with the network of
community-based family resource and
support child abuse and neglect
prevention program to the extent
practicable given funding levels and
community priorities;

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021



CBCAP Program Use of Funds

Maximizing funding through leveraging of funds for the financing, planning, community mobilization, collaboration, assessment,
information and referral, startup, training and technical assistance, information management and reporting, reporting and evaluation
costs for establishing, operating, or expanding community-based and prevention-focused programs and activities designed to
strengthen and support families to prevent child abuse and neglect.

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021



CBCAP Program Use of Funds

Financing public information activities that focus on the healthy
and positive development of parents and children and

promotion of child abuse and neglect prevention activities.

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021



Oklahoma’s ARPA CBCAP Plan

1. Continued collaboration with partners to expand and enhance current projects, and develop new initiatives.

2. Release opportunities for funding through the RFP process for the development of Family Resource Centers which will be part of
the National Family Support Network.

3. Additionally, offer funding opportunities for community child abuse and neglect prevention projects through an RFP process. This
opportunity will be available to community organizations who wish to develop, expand or enhance projects that meet the
requirements outlined in CAPTA for the use of CBCAP funding.

4. The bi-annual meeting for the Oklahoma State Plan for Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention, will be utilized as the entity to
provide input on the CBCAP plan.

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021 10






FFY 2021 Appropriations

Regular Appropriation

» Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 (12/27/2020) made
available up to $342 million for MIECHV Formula Grants.

« FFY 2021 OSDH is eligible to request up to $6,635,887.
Period of Availability is 9/30/2021 to 9/29/2023 (2 years).

* This application is due June 30, 2021.

* There is no cost sharing/match required.

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021

ARPA Supplemental Award

ARPA provides $150 million in supplemental funding for
MIECHV.

During round one of supplemental funding HRSA is making
available $40 million. Oklahoma is eligible to request
$745,397. Period of availability is 5/1/2021 to 9/30/2023.

This is one-time funding and will be awarded to existing
MIECHYV grantees to address the needs of expectant
parents and families with young children during the COVID-
19 public health emergency.

A separate application is required to receive funding, the
application is due June 2, 2021.

12



MIECHV Program Use of Funds

Funds may be used to serve families with eligible service
delivery model(s) to provide in-person or virtual home visits
and other program activities. This includes service expansion
to new families and/or new at-risk communities, as identified in

your current statewide needs assessment update.

Acquire the necessary technological means, for families
enrolled in the program, to conduct and support virtual home

visiting

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021

13



MIECHV Program Use of Funds

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021

Fund hazard pay or other additional staff costs
associated with providing home visits or

administration for programs

14



MIECHV Program Use of Funds

Funds may be used to develop, conduct, and evaluate training
of home visitors that are employed by the recipient in:
Conducting a virtual home visit; emergency preparedness and
response planning for families; safely conducting intimate
partner violence screenings; or safety and planning for families
served to improve family outcomes in the MIECHV benchmark

areas

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021

15



MIECHV Program Use of Funds

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021

To provide emergency supplies (such as diapers and
diapering supplies including diaper wipes and diaper cream,
necessary to ensure that a child using a diaper is properly
cleaned and protected from diaper rash, formula, food, water,

hand soap and hand sanitizer) to an eligible family.

To coordinate with and provide reimbursement for supplies to
diaper banks when using such entities to provide emergency

supplies

16



MIECHV Program Use of Funds

To provide prepaid grocery cards to an eligible family
participating in the maternal, infant, and early childhood home
visiting program for the purpose of enabling the family to meet

the emergency needs of the family.

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021

17



Under ARPA

Recipients must ensure the modification of any grants,
contracts, and other agreements with LIAs/sub recipients as
necessary to ensure that during the project period,
recipients will not reduce funding for, or staffing levels of,
local programs on account of reduced enrollment in the
program.

Recipients must ensure coordination with local diaper
banks when using funds to provide emergency supplies to
eligible families, to the extent practicable.

Recipients must reaffirm that, in conducting the program,
the recipient will focus on priority populations

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021

PRIORITY POPULATIONS
Eligible families who reside in communities in need of such
services, as identified in the statewide needs assessment;
Low-income eligible families;
Eligible families with pregnant women who have not
attained age 21;
Eligible families that have a history of child abuse or neglect
or have had interactions with child welfare services;
Eligible families that have a history of substance abuse or
need substance abuse treatment;
Eligible families that have users of tobacco products in the
home;
Eligible families that are or have children with low student
achievement;
Eligible families with children with developmental delays or
disabilities; and
Eligible families that include individuals who are serving or
formerly served in the Armed Forces.

18



QUESTIONS?

Beth Martin
Director, Family Support & Prevention Service
Oklahoma State Department of Health
BethM@Health.Ok.Gov
405-426-8049

Oklahoma State Department of Health / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 / May 21, 2021

19


mailto:BethM@Health.Ok.Gov

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) | Child Well-Being Snapshot

The American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA), signed into law in March 2021, builds on previous pandemic
relief efforts. ARPA is designed to provide aid to states, localities, territories, and tribes to fill revenue holes,
address COVID-related needs, and address the learning needs of students.

Education

Additional funding for Oklahoma schools is critical in order for schools to reopen safely and ensure all students’
educational needs are being met.

Funding

Details

State
Implementation

Timing

Additional
Resources

$1.5 billion for K-12
funding

Breakdown of

Supplemental
Oklahoma Funding

Administered by the
U.S. Department of

Funds will be distributed
automatically based on the
Title | formula.

Funding can be used to
address learning loss and
student trauma; reduce
class sizes, modify spaces,
modernize HVAC systems

Advocacy will be
needed at state and
local levels over the
next three years to
ensure funds are
being used equitably
to target students
most affected by the
pandemic.

Schools must spend the

funds by Sept. 2024

State by state
allocations

USDE Roadmap to
Reopening Safely and
Meeting All Students’
Needs

USDE State Plan for the

Individuals with
Disabilities Education
Act (IDEA)

Administered by the
Office of Special
Education Programs

Part B, 611 and 619 to
assist states in providing a
free appropriate public
education for children with
disabilities ages 3-21.

Provides funding to IDEA
Part C to assist states in
providing early intervention
services for infants,
toddlers, and their families.

spent according to
IDEA guidelines.

are only for FFY 2021.

Education and provide proper PPE to American Rescue Plan
ensure schools can open Elementary and
safely; and hire additional Secondary School
custodians, nurses and Emergency Relief Fund
counselors.
Minimum of 20% of this
funding ($261,377,025)
must be used to address
loss of learning time.

$40 million for Provides funding to IDEA Funds will need to be | Supplemental grants Use of Funds Q&A for

Part B and Part C



https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/10Qa15aPDvxkACPIRzUB5QoWMcArSTGZRljP6tfp6xMg/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/10Qa15aPDvxkACPIRzUB5QoWMcArSTGZRljP6tfp6xMg/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/10Qa15aPDvxkACPIRzUB5QoWMcArSTGZRljP6tfp6xMg/edit?usp=sharing
https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/department-education-announces-american-rescue-plan-funds-all-50-states-puerto-rico-and-district-columbia-help-schools-reopen
https://www.ed.gov/news/press-releases/department-education-announces-american-rescue-plan-funds-all-50-states-puerto-rico-and-district-columbia-help-schools-reopen
https://www2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf
https://www2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf
https://www2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf
https://www2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf
https://oese.ed.gov/files/2021/04/ARP-ESSER-State-Plan-Template-04-20-2021_130PM.pdf
https://oese.ed.gov/files/2021/04/ARP-ESSER-State-Plan-Template-04-20-2021_130PM.pdf
https://oese.ed.gov/files/2021/04/ARP-ESSER-State-Plan-Template-04-20-2021_130PM.pdf
https://oese.ed.gov/files/2021/04/ARP-ESSER-State-Plan-Template-04-20-2021_130PM.pdf
https://oese.ed.gov/files/2021/04/ARP-ESSER-State-Plan-Template-04-20-2021_130PM.pdf
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/speced/leg/arp/arp-idea-allocations.html
https://sites.ed.gov/idea/idea-files/part-b-use-of-funds-in-the-covid-19-environment-q-a-document-june-25-2020/
https://sites.ed.gov/idea/idea-files/part-c-use-of-funds-in-the-covid-19-environment-q-a-document-june-25-2020/

Child Care

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) | Child Well-Being Snapshot

Additional funding will be coming into Oklahoma to support the state’s child care industry and working parents
of young children. This will provide much needed accessibility to high-quality early education opportunities for
families across the state, particularly families of color, rural families, and low-paid workers. Additionally, this will
support child care providers that have long operated on thin margins and played a crucial role during the

COVID-19 pandemic to support working parents of young children.

Funding

Details

State
Implementation

Timing

Additional
Resources

$363 million for child
care emergency
stabilization funds

Administered through
Office of Child Care

Funding to help child care
providers remain financially
viable, as well as improve
the quality of child care.

Can be used to reimburse
any costs incurred prior to
March 21, 2021 for things
like personnel costs, PPE,
COVID-related
professional development,
goods and services to
maintain or resume child
care, and mental health
supports for both
employees and children.

Child care providers
and advocates
should help shape
how states use this
large infusion of
resources.

Grants must be
obligated by Sept. 30,
2022, and spent by
Sept. 30, 2023.

Supporting the Child
Care Early and Early
Education Workforce

The American Rescue
Plan:
Recommendations for

Addressing Early
Educator Compensation

and Supports

Optimizing Distribution
of American Rescue
Plan Funds To Stabilize
Child Care

$227 million to
Oklahoma for Child
Care and Development
Block Grants (CCDBG)

Administered through
CCDBG.

CCDBG provides funding
to states for child care
assistance and improving
the quality of child care.

States will have to
decide how to use
CCDBG funds to
expand access to
child care assistance
and improve quality
of care. Receiving
input from both
families and
providers will be
critical.

Funds must be
obligated by Sept. 30,

2023 and spent by Sept.

30, 2024

How states can improve
child care facilities &
physical spaces using
federal relief dollars

Centering Values:
Building an Equitable

Future through the the
American Rescue Plan
Act

$1 billion for Head Start
and Early Head Start**

Administered through
Office of Head Start

Provides essential support
for local Head Start
programs’ continued
delivery of safe, high-
quality services to children
and families.

One-time grants will
be administered
based on the
proportion of Head
Start students
enrolled.

Funds available through
Sept. 30, 2022



https://www.acf.hhs.gov/occ/data/arpa-supplemental-stabilization-and-ccdf-discretionary-funding-allocation-tables-states
https://www.urban.org/sites/default/files/publication/103635/supporting-the-child-care-and-early-education-workforce.pdf
https://www.urban.org/sites/default/files/publication/103635/supporting-the-child-care-and-early-education-workforce.pdf
https://www.urban.org/sites/default/files/publication/103635/supporting-the-child-care-and-early-education-workforce.pdf
https://cscce.berkeley.edu/arpa-reccomendations-ece-workforce/
https://cscce.berkeley.edu/arpa-reccomendations-ece-workforce/
https://cscce.berkeley.edu/arpa-reccomendations-ece-workforce/
https://cscce.berkeley.edu/arpa-reccomendations-ece-workforce/
https://cscce.berkeley.edu/arpa-reccomendations-ece-workforce/
https://cscce.berkeley.edu/arpa-reccomendations-ece-workforce/
https://www.americanprogress.org/issues/early-childhood/reports/2021/05/17/499545/optimizing-distribution-american-rescue-plan-funds-stabilize-child-care/
https://www.americanprogress.org/issues/early-childhood/reports/2021/05/17/499545/optimizing-distribution-american-rescue-plan-funds-stabilize-child-care/
https://www.americanprogress.org/issues/early-childhood/reports/2021/05/17/499545/optimizing-distribution-american-rescue-plan-funds-stabilize-child-care/
https://www.americanprogress.org/issues/early-childhood/reports/2021/05/17/499545/optimizing-distribution-american-rescue-plan-funds-stabilize-child-care/
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/occ/data/arpa-supplemental-stabilization-and-ccdf-discretionary-funding-allocation-tables-states
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5e221ab388621f5c0aeb37e5/t/6091427bf204ab4594a94562/1620132475221/Using+Relief+Dollars+for+Child+Care+Facilities.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5e221ab388621f5c0aeb37e5/t/6091427bf204ab4594a94562/1620132475221/Using+Relief+Dollars+for+Child+Care+Facilities.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5e221ab388621f5c0aeb37e5/t/6091427bf204ab4594a94562/1620132475221/Using+Relief+Dollars+for+Child+Care+Facilities.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5e221ab388621f5c0aeb37e5/t/6091427bf204ab4594a94562/1620132475221/Using+Relief+Dollars+for+Child+Care+Facilities.pdf
https://educate.bankstreet.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1005&context=bsec&mc_cid=03d22670fc&mc_eid=c6b7896843
https://educate.bankstreet.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1005&context=bsec&mc_cid=03d22670fc&mc_eid=c6b7896843
https://educate.bankstreet.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1005&context=bsec&mc_cid=03d22670fc&mc_eid=c6b7896843
https://educate.bankstreet.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1005&context=bsec&mc_cid=03d22670fc&mc_eid=c6b7896843
https://educate.bankstreet.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1005&context=bsec&mc_cid=03d22670fc&mc_eid=c6b7896843

EITC and CTC

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) | Child Well-Being Snapshot

ARPA will temporarily expand and restore the refundability of the Child Tax Credit (CTC), as well as

temporarily expand the Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC), providing timely income support to people who do
important work for low pay. These policies should work in conjunction to stabilize families, reduce stress, and
trigger a historic reduction in poverty, particularly for families of color.

Funding

Details

State
Implementation

Timing

Additional
Resources

$104 billion for CTC
Expansion (estimated
895,000 Oklahoma
children under 18 will
benefit from this
expansion)

Increased from $2,000
to $3,000 per child
($3,600 for children
under six).

Refundable, meaning
fully available for
children in families with
no or very low earnings.

A household can
receive up to half its
CTC in advance
payments in 2021.

State and localities
should play an
important role in
outreach work.
Outreach efforts will be
particularly important to
ensure the payments
reach low-income
individuals who do not
typically file returns,
including households
where children have

social security numbers,

but parents do not.

One-year expansions
for tax year 2021 only.

Advance payments
begin July 1, 2021.

Those who file a 2020
tax return during this
filing season will
generally get advance
payments later this
year.

Those who don't file
may be able to claim
advance payments
through a portal later
this year.

Estimated number of
children who will benefit
from child tax credit
expansion by ARPA by
state.

$12 billion for federal
EITC Expansion
(estimated 236,000
Oklahoma workers will
benefit)

Raises the federal EITC
for low-paid working
adults with children at
home.

Raises the minimum
federal EITC for workers
without children from
roughly $530 to $1,500
and the income cap for
these adults to qualify
increases from about
$16,000 to $21,000.

Expands range of
eligible workers without
children to include
younger adults aged 19-
24 who aren't full time
students, as well as
65+.

State and localities
should play an
important role in
outreach work.
Outreach efforts will be
particularly important to
ensure the payments
reach low-income
individuals who do not
typically file returns,
including households
where children have
social security numbers,
but parents do not.

One-year expansions
for tax year 2021 only.

Individuals generally
must file a tax return to

receive the federal EITC

increase.



https://www.cbpp.org/research/federal-tax/american-rescue-plan-act-includes-critical-expansions-of-child-tax-credit-and
https://www.cbpp.org/research/federal-tax/american-rescue-plan-act-includes-critical-expansions-of-child-tax-credit-and
https://www.cbpp.org/research/federal-tax/american-rescue-plan-act-includes-critical-expansions-of-child-tax-credit-and
https://www.cbpp.org/research/federal-tax/american-rescue-plan-act-includes-critical-expansions-of-child-tax-credit-and
https://www.cbpp.org/research/federal-tax/american-rescue-plan-act-includes-critical-expansions-of-child-tax-credit-and
https://www.cbpp.org/research/federal-tax/american-rescue-plan-act-includes-critical-expansions-of-child-tax-credit-and
https://www.cbpp.org/research/federal-tax/american-rescue-plan-act-includes-critical-expansions-of-child-tax-credit-and
https://www.cbpp.org/research/federal-tax/american-rescue-plan-act-includes-critical-expansions-of-child-tax-credit-and
https://www.cbpp.org/research/federal-tax/american-rescue-plan-act-includes-critical-expansions-of-child-tax-credit-and#:~:text=This%20will%20provide%20timely%20income,their%20EITC%20is%20too%20low.
https://www.cbpp.org/research/federal-tax/american-rescue-plan-act-includes-critical-expansions-of-child-tax-credit-and#:~:text=This%20will%20provide%20timely%20income,their%20EITC%20is%20too%20low.

Family Supports

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) | Child Well-Being Snapshot

Housing insecurity contributes to stress for both parents and children. Instability and frequent moving can
disrupt a child’s education and hinder their educational opportunities. ARPA contains several provisions that
aim to reduce housing instability and mitigate any adverse effects these problems have on a child’s health,
development, and education.

Funding

Details

State Implementation

Timing

Additional
Resources

$209 million for rental

assistance

Administered by
Treasury Department

Provides additional
funding to the
Emergency Rental
Assistance Program
(ERAP) for low-income
renters who have lost
income or are
experiencing hardship
and risk losing their
housing.

Treasury will allocate funds
to states, localities, and
territories, and a special
allocation will be set aside
for “high-need” grantees.

States, localities, and
territories may distribute
aid directly to landlords on
behalf of renters (or directly
to renters in some cases)
or may designate other
entities (such as non-
profits) to do so.

This funding will be
available to the
Secretary of the
Treasury until
September 30,
2027.

Beginning March
31, 2022, the
Treasury will
reallocate funds to
eligible grantees.

Treasury guidance and
FAQs.

Use of Funds.

$88 million for

Homeowner Assistance

Fund

Administered by
Treasury Department

Prevents homeowner
mortgage delinquencies,
defaults, foreclosures,
loss of utilities or home
energy services, and
displacements of
homeowners
experiencing

financing hardship due to
the pandemic, and
assistance that promotes
housing security

Each state must submit a
notice of funds request to
the Department of the
Treasury by April 25, 2021.

Deadline for a Tribe or
Tribal entity to submit a
notice of funds is Sept. 30,
2021.

Funds are available
until Sept. 30, 2025

Treasury Guidance

$5 billion Emergency
Housing Vouchers™*

Administered by
Treasury Department

Emergency housing
vouchers will

help transition high-need
homeless and at-risk
families, youth, and
individuals, including
survivors of domestic
violence and human
trafficking, to stable
housing.

HUD will establish a
procedure for agencies to
accept or decline the
vouchers, as well as
provide guidance on use of
funds.State and local
housing agencies will
administer the vouchers.

Agencies should partner
with organizations that
offer a continuum of care
and resources in order to
develop strategies that
prevent homelessness and
provide economic stability.

Funding is available
until Sept. 30, 2030,
but vouchers
cannot be reissued
after Sept. 30,
2023.



https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/ERA2_Allocations_Eligible_Entities_572021.pdf#page=11
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/emergency-rental-assistance-program
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/emergency-rental-assistance-program
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/emergency-rental-assistance-program
https://www.congress.gov/117/bills/hr1319/BILLS-117hr1319enr.pdf#page=53
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/HAF-state-territory-data-and-allocations.pdf#page=3
https://home.treasury.gov/news/featured-stories/fact-sheet-the-american-rescue-plan-will-deliver-immediate-economic-relief-to-families
https://home.treasury.gov/news/featured-stories/fact-sheet-the-american-rescue-plan-will-deliver-immediate-economic-relief-to-families
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/coronavirus/assistance-for-state-local-and-tribal-governments/homeowner-assistance-fund

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) | Child Well-Being Snapshot

Family supports (continued)

Homelessness
Assistance and
Supportive Services
Program (HASSP)

Administered by HUD.

housing and services for
people experiencing or
at risk of homelessness.

the HOME Investment
Partnerships Act Program
Formula.

State and local advocates
should encourage grantees
to consult with community
partners offering a
continuum of resources in
order to strategically
address homelessness and
advance equity.

available through
Sept. 30, 2025

Funding Details State Implementation Timing Additional
Resources
$33 million for Funds will help create Funds are distributed using | Funds will be National Council of

State Housing Agencies

Guidance

$100 million nationally

for housing
counseling**

Administered by
NeighborWorks

Provides counseling
directly to households
facing housing instability
due to events like
eviction, default,
foreclosure, loss of
income, or
homelessness.

Funds will be
available through
Sept. 30, 2025



https://nlihc.org/sites/default/files/Estimated-Allocations-Homeless-Assistance_American-Rescue-Plan-Act.pdf#page=6
https://www.hud.gov/sites/documents/DOC_8404.PDF
https://www.ncsha.org/wp-content/uploads/Homelessness-Program-Under-HOME-Summary-4.2.2021.pdf
https://www.ncsha.org/wp-content/uploads/Homelessness-Program-Under-HOME-Summary-4.2.2021.pdf
https://www.ncsha.org/wp-content/uploads/Homelessness-Program-Under-HOME-Summary-4.2.2021.pdf
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/housing/sfh/hcc
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/housing/sfh/hcc

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) | Child Well-Being Snapshot

Children who don’t get enough food to eat can be at risk for worse academic, health and economic outcomes.
ARPA will extend and expand nutrition assistance programs to help families avoid food insecurity and put food
on their tables. This will help with our children’s immediate needs, and can provide long-lasting improvements
in their health and educational outcomes.

Funding Details State Implementation Timing Additional
Resources
$3.5 billion for SNAP 15 | Extends a 15% increase | Already in effect. Funding will be
(estimated increase of in SNAP benefits. available through
$87 million in total $14.5 million estimated Sept. 2021.
benefits in Oklahoma in increase in state benefits in
six months) one month.

Administered through

USDA.
$5.56 billion for Extends the P-EBT State will need to revise Extended to cover Strategies to Ensure
Pandemic EBT (P- program, which provides | and extend plans and the summer and for | States Reach
EBT)** grocery benefits to receive USDA approval. the duration of the All Eligible Families
replace meals that Federal funds can cover all | pandemic until With P-EBT
Administered through children miss when they | administrative costs, and schools and
USDA. do not attend school or states can enter into childcare fully
child care in person. contracts with nonprofits to | reopen.
conduct outreach or help
families get benefits.
$490 million for Boosts cash-value States can choose to opt-in | June-September WIC Opt-in Increases
additional WIC nutrition | voucher benefit by more | to this four-month benefit. 2021. under ARPA by state.

than three times to allow
Administered by USDA participants to purchase | Oklahoma opted-in to
fruits and vegetables as | provide the maximum $35
part of their WIC per child and adult per
package. month.

Under normal
circumstances, the
monthly cash value is
$9/child and
$11/pregnant/postpartu
m/breastfeeding women.
This funding allows
states to provide up to
$35 per child and adult
per month.



https://fns-prod.azureedge.net/sites/default/files/resource-files/SNAP-Benefit-Table-040121.pdf#page=2
https://frac.org/wp-content/uploads/Reaching-Families-with-P-EBT_R4.pdf
https://frac.org/wp-content/uploads/Reaching-Families-with-P-EBT_R4.pdf
https://frac.org/wp-content/uploads/Reaching-Families-with-P-EBT_R4.pdf
https://frac.org/wp-content/uploads/Reaching-Families-with-P-EBT_R4.pdf
https://www.fns.usda.gov/wic/state-agency-elections-temporary-cvv-benefit-increases-arp-2021
https://www.fns.usda.gov/wic/state-agency-elections-temporary-cvv-benefit-increases-arp-2021

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) | Child Well-Being Snapshot

There is additional funding that will be coming to Oklahoma to support all families and improve child well-being.
The hardships caused by the pandemic harms not just individuals, but the potential of an entire generation.
The intense stress caused by the pandemic can interfere with parenting and negatively impact a child’s
physical and mental health. Additionally, ARPA restores and expands the paid sick and family leave benefits
that were passed in 2020. The clock was reset on March 31, 2021, so that those who took leave in the past
year are eligible to take it again if needed.

supplemental
Community Based
Child Abuse Prevention

enhance community-
based and prevention-
focused programs and

CBCAP grantees and no
separate application is required.

Funding Details State Implementation Timing Additional
Resources
$3.2 million for Funds may be used to Grants will be awarded to existing | Funding must CBCAP Use of

be obligated by
Sept. 30, 2025
and liquidated

Funds and
Guidance

Visiting (MIECHV)
Program**

Administered by Health
Resources and
Services Administration

**state estimate
currently unavailable

or virtual), staff costs
including hazard pay,
training, helping families
acquire necessary
technology to conduct
virtual visits, and providing
emergency supplies to
families (e.g., formula,
food, water, hand soap
and sanitizer, and
diapering supplies).

home visiting program and meet
other eligibility requirements,
including agreeing not to reduce
staffing levels during the
pandemic.

CBCAP) fundin activities designed to . by Dec. 30,
( ) ’ strengthen an% support Wal\{es CBCAP match 2)(/)25
Administered by HHS families. requirement.

Lead agencies should work with

families and community-based

agencies to plan an equitable

strategy for the use of funds to

increase supports for families

most often underserved and

overburdened.
$150 million for Funds can be used to To receive funding, entities must | Available Award Instructions
Maternal, Infant, and serve families with home be operating a MIECHV through Sept.
Early Childhood Home | visits (in person 30, 2022

$1.3 million for Child

Abuse Prevention and
Treatment Act (CAPTA)
grants

Administered by Health
and Human Services

Funds may be used to
improve the child
protective services system
of the state and support
interagency collaboration
and community-based
partnerships to support
families and children.

Grants will be awarded to all
agencies previously approved for
FY2021 CAPTA funding. No
separate application is required.

Lead agencies should work with
families and community-based
agencies to plan an equitable
strategy for the use of funds to
increase supports for families
most often underserved and
overburdened.

Funding must
be obligated by
Sept. 30, 2025
and liquidated
by Dec. 30,
2025

CAPTA State Grant
Program Purposes



https://www.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/documents/cb/pi2107.pdf#page=9
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/documents/cb/pi2107.pdf#page=8
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/documents/cb/pi2107.pdf#page=8
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/documents/cb/pi2107.pdf#page=8
https://earlysuccess.org/content/uploads/2021/05/miechv-arp-award-instructions.pdf
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/documents/cb/pi2107.pdf#page=13
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/documents/cb/pi2107.pdf#page=11
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/documents/cb/pi2107.pdf#page=11

OCCY State Plan
Project Update

Jill Geiger Consulting, LLC
May 21, 2021




10-601.9: EVALUATION AND REVIEW OF SERVICES TO CHILDREN
AND YOUTH — ANNUAL REPORT

The Office of Planning and Coordination shall:

[Prior text omitted for clarity]

2. Include in its annual report the State Plan for Services to Children and Youth for the next succeeding fiscal year. The State Plan
for Services to Children and Youth shall:

a. identify and establish outcomes, goals and priorities for
services for children and youth, including homeless e. be distributed as provided by paragraph 1 of this section
children and youth, and the estimated costs of and shall be made available to the general public.
implementing such goals and priorities,

b. show previous and current expenditures for state and
state-supported services to children and youth, including
homeless children and youth, which relate to the outcomes
identified in the State Plan,

c. include information concerning the availability and
accessibility of various human services, health, mental
health and education programs that serve children and
their families at the community level, and, when
applicable, establish a plan for developing programs in
areas of the state where the need for such services exists,

d. include such other information or recommendations as
may be necessary and appropriate for the improvement
and coordinated development of the children, youth, and
family service system, and




DELIVERABLES

1.  Provide a detailed budget analysis of select agencies to identify current funding of
services to children and youth across state government;

2.  Collaborate on development of an outreach plan for public and private partners to
provide input to the plan;

3. Schedule staff and stakeholder meetings and participate in information gathering;

4.  Provide a framework to discuss a new approach for OCCY in terms of its relationship
to other state agencies and a plan to present and educate members of the legislature
for the 2022 legislative session; and

5. Develop a bold 4-5-year plan to serve as a road map for OCCY.

6. To be completed within a 6-month timeframe from contract award.




TARGETED AGENCY & PROGRAM BUDGETS




Jﬁ, OKLAHOMA

» COMMISSION ON

HB 2311

HB 2312

HB 2313

HB 2317

SB 987

s’
K 4‘_‘ CHILDREN AND YOUTH

Bill Status Report

05-14-2021 - 14:51:01

‘7OCCY Request Bills‘i

Lawson, Mark(R)
Haste, John (F)(R)

Bill History:

Lawson, Mark(R)
Haste, John (F)(R)

Bill History:

Lawson, Mark(R)
Haste, John (F)(R)

Bill History:

Lawson, Mark(R)
Haste, John (F)(R)

Bill History:

Weaver, Darrell (F)(R)
Bush, Carol(R)

Bill History:

Establishes standards and requirements for the
detention of youth offenders in adult correctional
facilities.

05-07-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 432)

Permits the Office of Juvenile Affairs to raise the
issue of a child's competency at any time prior to
or during delinquency or youthful offender
proceedings.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Directs the Office of Juvenile System Oversight to
conduct periodic inspections and requires that the
Office have access to child care facilities for site
visits and direct communication with the
residents.

04-26-21 G Vetoed by the Governor: "Creating
additional inspection

requirements at this time is unduly burdensome
without

actually increasing the safety of children."

Directs the Commission on Children and Youth to
administer a grievance process to be utilized by
children detained in certain adult facilities.

04-27-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 248 )

Relates to assessments authorized to be
conducted by DHS during the course of
investigating certain child abuse and neglect
allegations.

04-16-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2311&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Haste_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2312&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Haste_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2313&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Haste_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2317&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Haste_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB987&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Weaver_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=70
https://legisok.com/www/OK/index.htm

HB 1797

HB 2327

SB 421

HB 1085

HB 1709

HB 1902

Child Care Bills

Miller, Nicole(R)
Garvin, Jessica (F)(R)

Bill History:

Bashore, Steve (F)(R)
Stanley, Brenda (F)(R)

Bill History:

Rosino, Paul(R)
Echols, Jon(R)

Bill History:

Prohibits persons who are the perpetrator of a
finding of heinous and shocking abuse by the
Dept. of Human Services from working with or
providing services related to child care and directs
related notification.

05-14-21 H House finally passed conference bill
(Vote: Y: 75/N: 1)

Relates to the Dept. of Human Services Restricted
Registry, requiring notice be given to certain
individuals and, if such individuals are employed
in a facility connected to the Office of Juvenile
Affairs, to the facility.

04-26-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 218 )

Relates to child care payments, modifying various
calculations to base support payments due on
actual monthly income, including overtime where
the court deems it applicable, and creates a
rebuttable presumption that incarcerated persons
cannot pay.

05-04-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Child Welfare Bills

Boatman, Jeff(R)
Daniels, Julie(R)

Bill History:

Hill, Brian(R)
Rosino, Paul(R)

Bill History:

Roe, Cynthia(R)
Garvin, Jessica (F)(R)

Bill History:

Permits courts to waive a search of the child
abuse and neglect information system when
making a ruling for the emergency placement of a
child.

04-23-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Allows the services of the Successful Adulthood
Act to continue to age 16 if the child meets certain
requirements; EMERGENCY.

05-10-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 448 )

Permits child caretakers who are in a safety plan
to authorize certain necessary medical treatment
and examinations for children when the parents
are unwilling or unavailable.

04-26-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1797&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=82
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Garvin_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2327&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=7
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB421&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Rosino_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=90
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1085&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=67
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Daniels_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1709&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=47
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Rosino_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1902&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=42
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Garvin_bio.aspx

HB 2318

HB 2352

HB 2515

HB 2565

HR 1006

SB 27

SB 45

SB 95

Lawson, Mark(R)
Garvin, Jessica (F)(R)

Bill History:

Lawson, Mark(R)
Garvin, Jessica (F)(R)

Bill History:

Stinson, Preston (F)(R)
Daniels, Julie(R)

Bill History:

Caldwell, Chad(R)
Daniels, Julie(R)

Bill History:

Lawson, Mark(R)

Bill History:

Stanley, Brenda (F)(R)
Moore, Anthony (F)(R)

Bill History:

Stanley, Brenda (F)(R)
Talley, John(R)

Bill History:

Stanley, Brenda (F)(R)
Miller, Nicole(R)

Bill History:

Adjusts certain provisions related to child abuse
and neglect to remove references to siblings of
children.

05-11-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 473 )

Removes provisions directing the Administrative
Director of the Courts to develop a form for the
collection of certain data related to child adoption
and provides authority to comply with certain
federal standards for Indian children;
EMERGENCY.

04-23-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 186 )

Provides relative to various definitions and
provisions related to child abuse and neglect.

05-05-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Excludes certain actions from definitions of
parental neglect, including allowing children of
sufficient capacity to avoid harm to travel to and
from school and engage in outdoor play.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Designates April as child abuse prevention month.

04-13-21 G To Secretary of State without
Signature (Chap: 0)

Requires certain identifying information gathered
after a child is placed by the Dept. of Human
Services to be forwarded to the OSBI and
compared with federal databases.

04-26-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Adds a fingerprint-based national criminal history
record check to the required investigations
conducted on potential employees of the Dept. of
Human Services.

04-23-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Establishes standards for sudden unexplained
infant death investigation, requiring reporting and
interviews within 48 hours after death.

04-28-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2318&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Garvin_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2352&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Garvin_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2515&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=96
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Daniels_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2565&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=40
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Daniels_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HR1006&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB27&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=57
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB45&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=33
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB95&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=82

SB 198

SB 199

SB 340

SB 433

SB 647

HB 1024

Rosino, Paul(R)
Lawson, Mark(R)

Bill History:

Rosino, Paul(R)
Lawson, Mark(R)

Bill History:

Paxton, Lonnie(R)
Boatman, Jeff(R)

Bill History:

Rosino, Paul(R)
Lawson, Mark(R)

Bill History:

Pugh, Adam(R)
Stark, Marilyn(R)

Bill History:

Requires exploration of less restrictive alternatives
to guardianship, including supported decision-
making, and requires court orders of guardianship
to state that less restrictive options have been
attempted.

04-26-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Provides for a limited exception to confidentiality
protections under the Oklahoma Children's Code
to requests for records from DHS employees
involved in audits and investigations of certain
DHS programs and of Medicaid.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Relates to adoption by removing requirements
that prospective adoptive parents and other
persons aged 18 or older within the adoptive
household sign certain release forms related to
the transfer of information for home studies.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Requires certain community services
investigations conducted by the Dept. of Human
Services to include a process for notifying
community services providers about areas of
concern and administrative information.

04-26-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Creates Lily's Law which expands definitions of
fetal death and includes birthing centers under
provisions which permit the parents certain
authority for disposal of remains in cases of fetal
death.

04-26-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

‘Criminal Bills

Worthen, Rande(R)

Daniels, Julie(R)

Bill History:

Prohibits registered sex offenders and persons
convicted of violent crimes from being licensed as
a process server, makes unlicensed process
serving and the infliction of violent acts upon such
persons a crime.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB198&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Rosino_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB199&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Rosino_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB340&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Paxton_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=67
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB433&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Rosino_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=30
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB647&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Pugh_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=100
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1024&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=64
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Daniels_bio.aspx

SB 38

SB 87

SB 97

SB 171

SB 980

HB 1007

HB 2295

Thompson, Roger(R)
Echols, Jon(R)

Bill History:

Haste, John (F)(R)
Bush, Carol(R)

Bill History:

Brooks, Michael(D)
Miller, Nicole(R)

Bill History:

Daniels, Julie(R)
Moore, Anthony (F)(R)

Bill History:

Weaver, Darrell (F)(R)
Worthen, Rande(R)

Bill History:

The Administrative Office of the Courts shall have
oversight of all programs within the OK Drug
Court Act, extends judicial immunity to drug court
judges, and directs funds to the Drug Court Fund
at the county level; EMERGENCY.

04-28-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 07/01/2021

Permits counties or governing bodies to have a
law enforcement officer take a consenting person
in possession of a controlled dangerous substance
or drug paraphernalia to an approved treatment
or evaluation center in lieu of getting arrested.

04-27-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Removes a prohibition in statute on the use of
videoconferencing technology in jury trials and
trials before judges; EMERGENCY.

04-16-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 04/13/2021

Prohibits court clerks from publishing online any
materials from criminal cases involving certain sex
crimes or vulnerable victims.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Judges may grant the collection of digital evidence
for suspected crimes of child sexual exploitation,
conduct, or communication with a minor online.

04-26-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Domestic Violence Bills

Bush, Carol(R)
Garvin, Jessica (F)(R)

Bill History:

Roberts, Dustin(R)
Leewright, James(R)

Bill History:

Modifies domestic harassment definitions to
include posts on social media or other electronic
communications and establishes a rebuttable
presumption that persons are the authors of their
social media posts.

05-14-21 H House finally passed conference bill
(Vote: Y: 71/N: 6)

Prohibits persons arrested for violation of final
protective orders and for certain domestic abuse
charges from being eligible for personal
recognizance bail bonds.

04-26-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 215)


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB38&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Thompson_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=90
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB87&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Haste_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=70
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB97&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Brooks_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=82
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB171&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Daniels_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=57
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB980&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Weaver_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=64
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1007&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=70
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Garvin_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2295&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=21
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Leewright_bio.aspx

HB 2546

SB 16

SB 17

SB 200

HB 1018

HB 1103

HB 1568

Munson, Cyndi(D)
Floyd, Kay(D)

Bill History:

Floyd, Kay(D)
Bush, Carol(R)

Bill History:

Floyd, Kay(D)
Bush, Carol(R)

Bill History:

Montgomery, John(R)
Pae, Daniel(R)

Bill History:

Creates the Sexual Assault Victims' Right to
Information Act which affords consultation
services and waives certain fees for victims of
sexual assault.

05-17-21 S Meeting set for 10:30 a.m., Room 450
- HCC: Judiciary - Criminal

Permits access to certain documents related to
sexual assault forensic evidence kits by the Crime
Victims Compensation Board and adjusts reporting
requirements to the Board for victims of sexual
assault.

04-26-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Requires that Lethality Assessment forms for
domestic violence cases be available on the
Attorney General's website and expands protocol
instructions for law enforcement officers
processing lethality assessment forms.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Affords victims of domestic violence privileges and
protections against landlord actions and penalties,
prohibits waivers of rights to emergency
assistance in rental agreements, and assigns civil
liability to perpetrators of domestic abuse.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

‘Education Bills

Sterling, Danny(R)
Quinn, Marty(R)

Bill History:

Vancuren, Mark(R)
Haste, John (F)(R)

Bill History:

Boatman, Jeff(R)
Haste, John (F)(R)

Bill History:

Removes requirements that the Superintendent of
Public Instruction publish and distribute the school
laws in force to school boards and various officials
every two years.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Creates the Oklahoma Prevention Needs
Assessment Survey, a mental health prevention
survey for public school students in grades six,
eight, ten, and twelve.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Creates Maria's Law which requires school districts
to include certain instruction on mental health in
their curriculum.

05-05-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 413 )


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2546&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=85
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Floyd_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB16&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Floyd_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=70
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB17&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Floyd_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=70
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB200&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Montgomery_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=62
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1018&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=27
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Quinn_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1103&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=74
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Haste_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1568&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=67
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Haste_bio.aspx

HB 1569

HB 1775

HB 1801

HB 1882

HB 2078

HB 2396

SB 13

Rosecrants, Jacob(D)
Pugh, Adam(R)

Bill History:

West, Kevin(R)
Bullard, David (F)(R)

Bill History:

Conley, Sherrie(R)
Stanley, Brenda (F)(R)

Bill History:

Stark, Marilyn(R)
Rader, Dave(R)

Bill History:

Hilbert, Kyle(R)
Taylor, Zack (F)(R)

Bill History:

Russ, Todd(R)
Stanley, Brenda (F)(R)

Bill History:

Stanley, Brenda (F)(R)
Baker, Rhonda(R)

Bill History:

Creates the Oklahoma Play to Learn Act which
encourages school districts to implement
professional development programs to provide for
student play-based learning and prohibits districts
from forbidding such practices; EMERGENCY.

05-11-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 468 )

Prohibits institutions in the State System of Higher
Education and public school districts from
engaging in certain mandatory trainings or course
content related to gender, racial and sexual
diversity; EMERGENCY.

05-07-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 426 )

Changes the Riley Boatwright Act to Riley's Rule
and provides standards for an Emergency Action
Plan.

05-11-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 470 )

Creates the Out-of-Schooltime Task Force to study
and make recommendations for out-of-school
programs available to parents and children in the
state.

05-11-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 471 )

Contingent on the enactment of provisions related
to open student transfer in schools, provides for
various adjustments to the State Aid Funding
Formula which reduce delays in updating school
funding based on student enrollment.

04-16-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 07/01/2022

Permits higher education institutions to adopt
policies regarding sex trafficking and exploitation
prevention and education programs.

05-10-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 458 )

Directs that teachers whose certificates are
suspended under certain circumstances be
themselves placed on suspension while
proceedings for revocation or other action are
pending before the Board of Education;
EMERGENCY.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 07/01/2021


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1569&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=46
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Pugh_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1775&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=54
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Bullard_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1801&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=20
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1882&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Rader_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2078&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=29
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Taylor_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2396&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=55
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB13&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Stanley_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=60

SB 21

SB 68

SB 89

SB 126

SB 222

SB 267

Floyd, Kay(D)
McEntire, Marcus(R)

Bill History:

Simpson, Frank(R)
Wolfley, Max (F)(R)

Bill History:

Haste, John (F)(R)
Baker, Rhonda(R)

Bill History:

Daniels, Julie(R)
Martinez, Ryan(R)

Bill History:

Standridge, Rob(R)

Pae, Daniel(R)

Bill History:

Pemberton, Dewayne(R)
Nollan, Jadine(R)

Bill History:

Requires school district boards of education to
adopt policies for suicide awareness and training
for staff and, beginning in the 2022-2023 school
year, for students; EMERGENCY.

04-27-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 07/01/2021

Provides for exceptions to certain school residency
requirements and for electronic application to
children whose legal guardians are transferred or
pending transfer to a military facility in the state
while on active duty; EMERGENCY.

04-26-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 07/01/2021

Creates the Health Education Act which
establishes certain standards for mandatory
health and physical education for students and
creates a Health Education Revolving Fund to
assist in the development of such programs;
EMERGENCY.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 07/01/2021

Adjusts the requirements for private schools to
qualify to accept students under the Lindsey
Nicole Henry Scholarship for Students with
Disabilities Program by prohibiting discrimination
based on race, color, or nationality; EMERGENCY.

05-06-21 H Referred to House conference
committee HCC: Common Education

Relates to bullying in schools, requiring school
bullying provisions to be updated annually,
establishing protocols for reporting and providing
liability protections to good faith actors who follow
reporting procedures.

05-11-21 G Vetoed by the Governor, "the
practically catch-all nature of

the expanded definition opens the door to
innocent behavior

being treated as "bullying" by overzealous
authorities."

Allows retired teachers who meet certain
requirements to be reemployed as an active
classroom teacher in common or tech school
districts for up to three years, with no limit on
earnings; EMERGENCY.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 07/01/2021


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB21&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Floyd_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=50
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB68&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Simpson_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=95
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB89&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Haste_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=60
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB126&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Daniels_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=39
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB222&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Standridge_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=62
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB267&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Pemberton_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=66

HB 1146

HB 2180

HB 2564

SB 282

SB 333

SB 650

SB 913

General Government Bills

Osburn, Mike(R)
Treat, Greg(R)

Bill History:

Johns, Ronny(R)
McCortney, Greg(R)

Bill History:

Caldwell, Chad(R)
Quinn, Marty(R)

Bill History:

Simpson, Frank(R)
Hardin, Tommy(R)

Bill History:

Simpson, Frank(R)
Townley, Tammy(R)

Bill History:

David, Kim(R)
Echols, Jon(R)

Bill History:

Daniels, Julie(R)
O'Donnell, Terry(R)

Bill History:

Creates the Civil Service and Human Capital
Modernization Act which establishes various
provisions related to human capital management
for state employees and places a sunset on the
Merit Protection Commission at the end of 2022.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 01/01/2022

Relates to the payment of certain insurance
premiums for legal services by state employees,
excluding certain insurance organizations with
minimum participation of over 500 state
employees from related payroll deductions.

05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Requires recounts for issues and questions in
state elections when margins are within a certain
percentage and permits the Governor and
Attorney General to request a recount of any state
question.

05-10-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 459 )

Temporarily increases the accumulation limits for
state employee annual leave and allows leave to
carry over through the end of the following fiscal
year following an emergency declaration.

04-27-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Allows state employee compensatory time
accumulation to carry forward until the end of the
next fiscal year following an emergency
declaration.

04-27-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Establishes a baseline value for state employee
healthcare benefits and provides standards for
increases to such benefits; EMERGENCY.

05-13-21 H Conference committee report
submitted

Adjusts administrative, reporting, and responding
requirements for rule making agencies, and
procedures by the Legislature to approve or
disapprove such rules, and creates the Joint
Committee on Administrative Rules.

04-16-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 09/01/2021


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1146&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=81
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Treat_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2180&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=25
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/McCortney_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2564&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=40
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Quinn_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB282&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Simpson_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=49
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB333&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Simpson_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=48
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB650&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/David_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=90
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB913&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Daniels_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=23

Human Trafficking Bills

HB 1892 Boatman, Jeff(R)
Weaver, Darrell (F)(R)

Bill History:

Creates an Advisory Task Force on Prevention of
Human Trafficking and Child Exploitation to study
and make recommendations on solutions to issues
related to prostitution and child trafficking in the
state; EMERGENCY.

05-07-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 427 )

Mental Health Bills

SB 3 Bullard, David (F)(R)
Humphrey, Justin J.J.(R)

Bill History:

SB 50 Howard, Brent (F)(R)
Worthen, Rande(R)

Bill History:

SB 295 Simpson, Frank(R)
McEntire, Marcus(R)

Bill History:

Permits the use of telemedicine by law
enforcement for persons potentially in need of
mental health treatment and divides responsibility
for transport of such persons between law
enforcement and the Dept. of Mental Health based
on the distance.

04-23-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Requires courts to determine what mental health
information or pleadings are restricted from public
inspection if a criminal case is assigned to a
mental health court.

04-27-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

Creates the Mental Health and Substance Abuse
Services Strategic Planning Council to collect data
from state entities and coordinate with them to
create long-term plans and provide an annual
report to the Governor and Legislature.

05-06-21 H Referred to House conference
committee House GCCA

10


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1892&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=67
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Weaver_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB3&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Bullard_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=19
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB50&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Howard_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=64
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB295&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Simpson_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=50

'0JA Bills

HB 1799 Miller, Nicole(R) Permits legal guardians of children with juvenile
Rosino, Paul(R) court records to request expungement by oral or
written petition and provides for various other
provisions related to expungement.

Bill History: 04-26-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

HB 1992 Caldwell, Trey(R) Directs the Office of Juvenile Affairs to provide a
Kidd, Chris(R) report to the Governor and Legislature on the
feasibility of entering into a contract for or
operating group homes at the Southwest
Oklahoma Juvenile Center campus in Manitou;
EMERGENCY.

Bill History: 05-07-21 G Signed by the Governor (Chap: 428 )

SB 140 Brooks, Michael(D) Adjusts the qualifying maximum age under the
Newton, Carl(R) Delayed Sentencing Program for Young Adults
from 21 years of age to 25 years of age and
changes the qualifying deadline through the
process to be before sentencing rather than
before conviction.

Bill History: 04-16-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

SB 310 Murdock, Casey(R) Permits underaged offenders aged 15 to 17
West, Josh(R) charged with rape or attempted rape in the first
degree to be tried as adults and directs courts
ruling on certification motions for youth offenders
to consider victims' statements when making a
ruling.

Bill History: 05-06-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 11/01/2021

‘Open Meeting Act Bills

HB 2644 Echols, Jon(R) Modifies the termination date of the
David, Kim(R) teleconference or video conference options for the
Open Meetings Act and requires public bodies that
give notice of meetings with virtual attendance to
post access information on the notice;
EMERGENCY.

Bill History: 05-12-21 S Senate appointed a conference
committee: David, Daniels,
Leewright, Paxton, Floyd, and Brooks

11


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1799&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=82
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Rosino_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB1992&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=63
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Kidd_bio.aspx
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB140&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Brooks_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=58
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB310&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Murdock_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=5
http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=HB2644&Session=2100
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=90
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/David_bio.aspx

SB 1031

Treat, Greg(R) Extends certain virtual meeting provisions

Echols, Jon(R) established in response to the COVID-19 health
emergency to until 30 days after the termination
of the health emergency order; EMERGENCY.

Bill History: 02-10-21 G Earliest Effective Date: 2/10/2021

Total Bills: 78

12


http://www.oklegislature.gov/BillInfo.aspx?Bill=SB1031&Session=2100
http://oksenate.gov/Senators/biographies/Treat_bio.aspx
http://www.okhouse.gov/District.aspx?District=90

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
OCCY COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 21, 2021

PERSONNEL
Ful-time Employee: The Freestanding Multidisciplinary Team Training Coordinator
position is now vacant.

Temporary Employee: No changes.

Contract Employees: We have contracted with the University of Oklahoma for the
services of Dr. Mary Stockett. She will be serving as the State’s Chief Child Abuse
Examiner. She will be working with the Board of Child Abuse Examiners to recruit and
train health care providers to serve in the child abuse network. In addition, Dr. Stockett
will be providing child death reviews to aid in child abuse/neglect and criminal
investigations.

Part-time Employees: Penny Hill-Malone retired from OCCY for the second time. She
has been a long-time valued and trusted OCCY employee for many years. About two
years ago, she returned to OCCY to work within the Office of Juvenile System
Oversight. We appreciate all of dedicated service to us and the state.

FINANCES

General Budget Monitoring: Monthly finance meetings with the Office of Management
and Enterprise Services (OMES) and OCCY staff continue. Please see the attached
report.

Certified Purchasing Officer: We are pleased to announce that Ms. Megan Lisenbee,
our financial liaison with OMES, is now a Certified Purchasing Officer.

Potential State Fiscal Year 2022 Budget: We are anticipating that we will receive the
additional funding requested in our recent budget request, $214,000. This amount will
allow us to hire one additional staff position for the Office of Juvenile System Oversight;
on additional staff position for Child Death Review Board; and one additional staff
person for the Office of Planning & Coordination.

DIRECTOR’S HIGHLIGHTED ACTIVITIES

OCCY Database: We began working with the Office of Management and Enterprise
Services (OMES) in January to find a vendor that could build an over-arching database
for OCCY. OMES presented us with three vendor options and the cost estimates varied
widely. For that reason, we began to ask questions of the vendors’ subject matter
expertise, the scope of work included in the cost estimates, and the
hosting/maintenance capabilities of the vendors. We had hoped to have had the project
well underway at this point, but we are not. We hope to have a decision made about a
vendor by early next week.




Infrastructure Work: We have begun our work with Dr. Mike Stout of Oklahoma State
University on mission and vision statements as well as logic models for the agency and
each of the departments. In addition, staff from OKDHS are assisting OCCY staff as
they “process map” their daily efforts and look for efficiencies.

Staff Retreat: | want to thank Keith Pirtle and Ellen Lohrenz for planning a staff retreat
for us at the University of Central Oklahoma. It will be a day dedicated to outdoor
activities and team building in late August.

Step Challenge: | also want to thank Cherra Taylor for organizing a month-long step
challenge for employees. Every day at 10:00am and 2:00pm she has assured that a
quick, energetic one-mile walk video was playing for those in the office and those at
home. Elizabeth Kaup was the winner of this challenge with 252,112 steps in April, but
in some way we are all winners. Cherra continues to encourage us to take a step break
and move more throughout the day.

General Activities:
| continue to be involved in the following efforts:
e High Quality Legal Representation of Parents Committee
Trauma-Informed Care Task Force
Thriving Families Safer Children
The Children’s Trust Fund Alliance
Citizens for Children and Families
Palomar Advisory Council
Oklahoma Partnership for School Readiness

OCCY PROGRAM HIGHLIGHTS

Post Adjudication Review Board - PARB (Keith Pirtle)

PARB Database: The University of Oklahoma’s E-Team (Evaluation Team) trained
OCCY staff on the newly created PARB database. Staff were able to provide end-user
feedback and PARB is now waiting for modifications to be made. This database will
allow PARB members to enter information about the cases they review into one
centralized database and perhaps make their recommendations to the Court via a
digitized process. We anticipate that the database will be released for all PARB
members use sometime early this summer.

Subcommittee Work: The State PARB has created a subcommittee to explore the
specific health, welfare, and safety concerns of children who are isolated from their
communities — particularly children that receive governmental services/supports and
have been removed from school. Much like the task force researching the “deaths and
nears deaths of children with special needs,” this subcommittee is striving to develop
strategies that will identify children that may no longer be out in public settings and we
worry they may be neglected.

Office of Planning and Coordination - P&C (Danielle Dill)
Contracts have been executed for the following projects:




1) Jill Geiger Consulting for the development of the State Plan for Services for
Children and Youth SFY21

2) The University of Oklahoma Health Sciences for the services of Dr. Mary Stocket
to serve as the State Chief Child Abuse Examiner

Solicitation evaluation is in progress for the following project:
1) Mentoring of Children of Incarcerated Parents

OCCY sponsored 15 individuals representing six partner agencies to attend the virtual
National Children of Incarcerated Parents Conference 2021.

Children’s Justice Act Grant: Training (Jimmy Widdifield, Jr.)
COMPLETED TRAININGS

Asterisks denote that a training was completed as part of a larger, overall program:
**Indian Country Basics: Child Maltreatment and Federal Response in Indian Country”;
co-sponsored with the FBI and US Department of Justice, and in partnership with Native
American Children’s Alliance, Children’s Advocacy Centers of Oklahoma, and the US
Attorney’s Office Northern and Eastern Districts of Oklahoma.

Kk

FBI Topics in Forensic Interviewing”; co-sponsored with the FBI and US Attorney’s
Office, and in partnership with Native American Children’s Alliance and Children’s
Advocacy Centers of Oklahoma.

****ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Interviewing Children and Preparing for Court, Forensic
Interviewing Virtual Training;” in partnership with Oklahoma Interviewing
Services, Inc.

The Complexity of Child Abuse in Indian Country*

Presenter: Geri Wisner, JD, Native American Children’s Alliance
Date: March 2, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 170

FBI Victim Services*

Presenter: Amy Howard, FBI Tulsa/Muskogee Resident Agency Districts; Kim Weems,
FBI Victim Specialist, Oklahoma City Division; Tania Bardin, Muscogee
(Creek) Nation Family Violence Prevention Program

Date: March 2, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 170

FBI Forensic Interviewing in Indian Country*
Presenter: Karen Blackwell, MSW, LCSW, FBI Child/Adolescent Forensic Interviewer,
Victim Services Division, Child Victim Services Unit




Date: March 2, 2021
Location: Virtual
Number of Trainees: 170

The Multi-Disciplinary Team as a Prosecution Tool*

Presenter: Kalah Paisley, JD, Assistant U.S. Attorney, District of Montana, United
States Attorney’s Office

Date: March 3, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 146

Medical Considerations of Child Abuse and Homicide*

Presenter: Kathryn “Kathi” Wells, MD, FAAP, Director of The Kempe Center
Date: March 3, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 146

Missing Murdered Indigenous Person (MMIP)*

Presenter: Patti Buhl, JD, MMIP Coordinator for the US Attorney’s Office, Northern,
Eastern, and Western Districts of Oklahoma (Contractor)

Date: March 4, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 135

The Johnson Murder Case on the Wind River Indian Reservation: A Case

Presentation*

Presenter: Special Agent Christine Coble, FBI, Denver Division/Lander Resident
Agency Districts — Wind River Indian Reservation; Special Agent Tim
Deppner, FBI, Muscogee (Creek) Nation Resident Agency; Teresa Lee,
Muscogee (Creek) Nation, Lighthorse Tribal Police Investigator

Date: March 4, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 135

Domestic Violence and Stranqulation*

Presenter: Leslie Hagen, National Indian Country Training Coordinator, United States
Department of Justice

Date: March 4, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 135

FBI Indian Country Unit (ICU) and FBI Crimes Aqainst Children Human Trafficking Unit

(CACHTU) / Child Abduction Rapid Deployment (CARD)*

Presenter: Special Agent Olen Freeman, FBI; Supervisory Special Agent Christina
Bedford, CARD Coordinator; VCS, CACHTU, FBI

Date: March 4, 2021




Location: Virtual
Number of Trainees: 135

Still a Priority: Prosecuting Technology Facilitated Crimes Against Children During a
Pandemic

Presenter: Robert S. Peters, JD, Senior Attorney, Zero Abuse Project

Date: March 12, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 26

Vicarious Trauma: Compassion & Empathic Overwhelm

Presenter: Allegra Hirsh-Wright, MSW, LCSW, Maine Behavioral Healthcare
Date: March 26, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 52

Child Abuse and Neglect and Mandated Reporting in Oklahoma

Presenter: Tricia Gardner and student co-presenter, Center on Child Abuse and Neglect
/ Interdisciplinary Training Program in Child Abuse and Neglect

Date: March 29, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 71

Forensic Interviewing in Indian Country™**

Presenter: Karen Blackwell, MSW, LCSW, FBI Child/Adolescent Forensic Interviewer,
Victim Services Division, Child Victim Services Unit; Geri Wisner, JD, Native
American Children’s Alliance

Date: March 30, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 104

Adolescent Development and Forensic Interviewing™**

Presenter: Karen Blackwell, MSW, LCSW, FBI Child/Adolescent Forensic Interviewer,
Victim Services Division, Child Victim Services Unit

Date: March 30, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 104

Sextortion™*

Presenter: Karen Blackwell, MSW, LCSW, FBI Child/Adolescent Forensic Interviewer,
Victim Services Division, Child Victim Services Unit; Shannon Cozzoni, JD,
Deputy Chief for Indian Country, Northern District of Oklahoma US
Attorney’s Office

Date: March 30, 2021

Location:Virtual

Number of Trainees: 104



A Picture is Worth a Thousand Words, Presenting Evidence in the Forensic Interview™**

Presenter: Shannon Cozzoni, JD, Deputy Chief for Indian Country, Northern District of
Oklahoma US Attorney’s Office

Date: March 31, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 101

Advanced Presenting Evidence™*

Presenter: Shannon Cozzoni, JD, Deputy Chief for Indian Country, Northern District of
Oklahoma US Attorney’s Office

Date: March 31, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 101

Interviewing Sex Trafficked Minors**

Presenter: Shannon Cozzoni, JD, Deputy Chief for Indian Country, Northern District of
Oklahoma US Attorney’s Office; Karen Blackwell, MSW, LCSW, FBI
Child/Adolescent Forensic Interviewer, Victim Services Division, Child
Victim Services Unit

Date: March 31, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 101

Forensic Interviewing and Federal Response™*

Presenter: Christopher Nassar, JD, Project Safe Childhood Coordinator, Northern
District of Oklahoma, US Attorney’s Office

Date: March 31, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 101 attendees

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Effective Interviewing™**
Presenter: Holly Chandler, The Saville Center
Date: April 19, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 25 attendees

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Dynamics in Child Abuse™**

Presenter: Amy Baum, LCSW, The Children’s Hospital at OU Medicine
Date: April 19, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 25

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Process of Disclosure ***
Presenter: Holly Chandler, The Saville Center




Date: April 19, 2021
Location: Virtual
Number of Trainees: 25

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Child Development ***

Presenter: Maria Rosales-Lambert, Oklahoma Interviewing Services, Inc.
Date: April 19, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 24

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Preparing Kids for Court***

Presenter: Jaclyn Rivera, JD, Oklahoma County District Attorney’s Office
Date: April 19, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 24

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Questioning Children™***

Presenter: Maria Rosales-Lambert, Oklahoma Interviewing Services, Inc.
Date: April 19, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 24

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: ChildFirst® Forensic Interview Protocol***
Presenter: Vicki Boan, Oklahoma Interviewing Services, Inc.
Date: April 20, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 25

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Suggestibility***

Presenter: Laurie Pollard Blevins, JD, New Mexico Office of the Attorney General
Date: April 21, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 24

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Working as a Multidisciplinary Team to Obtain Corroborating
Evidence in Cases of Child Abuse***

Presenter: Laurie Pollard Blevins, JD, New Mexico Office of the Attorney General
Date: April 21, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 24

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Student Interview of Child — Practicum™**
Presenter: Holly Chandler, The Saville Center




Date: April 21, 2021
Location: Virtual
Number of Trainees: 24

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Anatomical Dolls***

Presenter: Maria Rosales-Lambert, Oklahoma Interviewing Services, Inc.
Date: April 21, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 24

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Blocks and Block Removal***

Presenter: Amy Baum, LCSW, The Children’s Hospital at OU Medicine
Date: April 21, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 24

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Hearsay***

Presenter: Lori McConnell, JD, Oklahoma County District Attorney’s Office
Date: April 22, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 24

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Testifying in Court™*

Presenter: Lori McConnell, JD, Oklahoma County District Attorney’s Office
Date: April 22, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 24

ChildFirst® Oklahoma: Student Interview and Feedback***

Presenter: Holly Chandler, The Saville Center; Amy Baum, LCSW, The Children’s
Hospital at OU Medicine; Maria Rosales-Lambert and Vicki Boan,
Oklahoma Interviewing Services, Inc.

Date: April 22-23, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 24

Child Abuse and Neglect and Mandated Reporting in Oklahoma

Presenter: Tricia Gardner and student co-presenter, Center on Child Abuse and Neglect
/ Interdisciplinary Training Program in Child Abuse and Neglect

Date: Apr. 27, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 107

Misc: Rescheduled from February as a result of inclement weather.




Culture in Interviewing about CSA: Focus on Latino Children and Families
Presenter: Lisa Fontes, PhD, University of Massachusetts at Amherst
Date: April 28, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 41

It Takes a Team to Protect a Child: Child Protection Team Investigation Strategies
Presenter: Michael Johnson, Detective Mike, LLC

Date: April 28, 2021

Location: Virtual

Number of Trainees: 41

Office of Juvenile Systems Oversight (Harold Jergenson, Tina Pendergraft, and Mark

James)

New Closed Facility Facility
Complaints Cases Complaints | Oversight
Visits

April 2020 35 149 0 0
May 2020 25 107 0 0
June 2020 24 67 0 0
July 2020 31 36 0 0
August 2020 29 24 0 0
September 21 22 0 0
2020
October 32 11 0 1
2020
November 22 40 0 0
2020
December 22 24 0 2
2020
January 24 29 0 0
2021
February 37 23 0 0
2021
March 2021 42 27 0 0
April 2021 28 28 0 0




Foster Youth Matters/Foster Parent Voices (Mark James and Tina Pendergraft)

# of Youth # of Foster Parents

Complaints Complaints
April 2020 22 4
May 2020 24 20
June 2020 58 15
July 2020 37 19
August 2020 40 23
September 2020 40 17
October 2020 29 10
November 2020 31 11
December 2020 39 13
January 2021 27 10
February 2021 12 13
March 2021 29 18
April 2021 29 23




Juvenile Competency Evaluations (Mark James)

# of Referrals # Competent # Not Competent | Pending
Completion
April 2020 0 0
May 2020 1* 0
June 2020 5 4
July 2020 3 3
August 2020 9* 6
September 2020 1 0
October 2020 2 2
November 2020 8* 3
December 2020 3 3
January 2021 5 1
February 2021 1 0
March 2021 1 0
April 2021 2 0

*One evaluation dismissed







	2 Commission Meeting Minutes March 12 2021 draft
	3-127 0421 Financial Reports
	bta 127.pdf

	4 Ready Together Oklahoma Executive Summary
	5 OCCY Weekly Leg. Update Report - May 14. 2021
	6 Director's Report May 2021
	ADP4B8F.tmp
	American Rescue Plan Act of 2021
	ARPA Supplemental Awards
	Community Based Child Abuse Prevention Grant (CBCAP)
	FFY 2021 Appropriations
	CBCAP Program Use of Funds
	CBCAP Program Use of Funds
	CBCAP Program Use of Funds
	CBCAP Program Use of Funds
	CBCAP Program Use of Funds
	Oklahoma’s ARPA CBCAP Plan 
	Maternal, Infant, and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant (MIECHV)
	FFY 2021 Appropriations
	MIECHV Program Use of Funds
	MIECHV Program Use of Funds
	MIECHV Program Use of Funds
	MIECHV Program Use of Funds
	MIECHV Program Use of Funds
	Under ARPA
	QUESTIONS?

	ADP77F.tmp
	OCCY State Plan �Project Update
	10-601.9: EVALUATION AND REVIEW OF SERVICES TO CHILDREN AND YOUTH – ANNUAL REPORT
	DELIVERABLES
	TARGETED AGENCY & PROGRAM BUDGETS




